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SENATOR GERALD R. STOCKMAN (Chairman): Good morning. 

This is the third hearing of the Senate Legislative Oversight 

Corruni ttee on the question of the enforcement of the Public 

Employee Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

There have been complaints and concerns expressed 

about how vigorous 1 how thoughtful, and how well implemented 

that legislation is, whether it needs revision, whether the 

Legislature has given it the support and the funding it needs 

to, and a variety of other questions. We I ve had some colorful 

and at times apparently exciting testimonies. I think there 

are still some serious unanswered questions about where we are 

with implementing the bill standards, enforcements, differences 

between the Departments. 

We I ve invited the Conunissioner to come and himself 

answer some questions perhaps, or at least give us his view at 

the outset as to where we are in the hopes of improving the 

enforcement of this law and, more specifically, the hopes of 

being sure that public employees in New Jersey are safe in 

their workplace and are not exposed to unreasonable risk of 

harm. 

Sen a tor Jackman I who, as usua 1 , is a faithful and 

valued companion to this Conunitteel is here. And I know held 

like to make an opening statement before we begin today•s 

hearing. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Thank you very much Mr. Chairman. 

Let me, on the outset, welcome everyone here ·to the meeting 

because this is going to be what I consider a very important 

contribution from the people who· are present in the room. At 

the outset, may I compliment you, Mr. Corrunissioner for a job 

well done with that garbage strike that took place up in the 

northern end of our State. Your intercession was very, very 

important. I think my colleague agrees with me that if you had 

not interceded, there could very well been the strike that 

would have been to the detriment, I think, to our end of the 
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State, and we appreciate your contribution and we welcome you 

here this morning. Thank you. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Welcome, Mr. Commissioner. I think 

that Senator Jackman has put it well. 
express your opinions to the Committee. 
C 0 M M I S S I 0 N E R C H A R L E S 
this on? (referring to mike) 

You're welcome to 

S E R R A I N 0: Is 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I think so. Yeah, it's just for 

the recording of the hearing testimony. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, I wonder if we could 

agree on an order of procedure. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, we could try. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to 
suggest to you that what I mean by that is that you permit-- I 
have no written statement. I'm going to talk off the top of my 
head, so to speak. 

I do have some written material which I would like to 

submit to the Committee from time to time. But if it is at all 
possible, I would like to give you my impression of what the 
whole situation is, at the end of which I • m open to any 
questions -- rather than raising questions as we go along. Is 

that all right with you? 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's fine. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: First of all, Senator Jackman, 

I certainly appreciate your very kind words. Had if not been 
for the fact that the Governor sent me into the garbage strike, 
I would have been here at the last meeting; and I regret any 
inconvenience I may have caused the Committee because of that. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Excuse me. Let me ask something. 

I'm not sure-- Is Mr. Clark here or--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Mr. Clark is on vacation and I 

thought it would be better to not bring him in from vacation. 

I don't want to disturb him. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAI~O: I didn't want to talk about 

Mr. Clarki frankly. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: There was some spirited exchanges 

with Mr. Clark, and I-- .. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I'm going to raise that 

question. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I've known Mr. Clark a long 

time. He was Director of Workplace Standards when I was 

Conunissioner of Labor 17 years ago and got to know him then. 

And I want to, on ·behalf of the Department of Labor and myself, 

personally, to apologize for how he defended his position. I 

commend him on his defense. He's a loyal, longtime servant of 

the State of New Jersey. I am not talking about what he said 

or the arguments he chose to use. I just regret that he got 

excited and got into an altercation. And while I say that to 

the general more specifically, Senator Jackman, I offer you my 

regrets for ever having it happen. So, I'd like to clear the 

air on that point. 

Let me say that I'm proud of this organization that we 

have in the Department of Labor. We do not do things 

perfectly, and I daresay that no one does. I'm very proud of 

its achievements, sometimes under very difficult 

circumstances and sometimes under financial constraints. 

Whatever theses hearings result in, I would like you to know 

that fundamentally it's my responsibility. To use these words 

of a famous President, i'The buck stops right here." I accept 

responsibility. I '11 accept whatever credit we get and I' 11 

accept whatever blame we get. 

All I know is that we've got a loyal organization that 

works very hard and any differences which we might have with 

you and more specifically, which Mr. Clark had with you, I'm 

sure it's not political, Senator. I mean, Bill Clark is a 

loyal Democrat for many years. He used to be Deputy Mayor of 

Perth Amboy. So, it wasn't a political difference. 
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SENATOR JACKMAN: No. I know that. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: And I was very proud the year 

I had-- January . of ·1986 they were appointing him Assistant 

Commissioner. I appointed him a year and a half ago and I was 

happy to do so because he was the best qualified man. 

There has been much testimony here, and I would like 

to pick up, Senator, where you issued an opening statement at 

the last meeting, and I think that is a good place, because 

what, in essence, you were saying there is that there are many 

points that have been raised, but yould like to discuss the 

whole question from the systemic point of view. And I think 

that Is proper. So I I I m now referring to your statement which 

was issued at the time. And Ild like to begin there. 

If·you would look at number eight on page two, one of 

the points being made is that there is constant bickering 

between the Departments of Labor and Community Affairs. I am 

not aware of any bickering, and I am positive there is none. 

We did have a difference of opinion in the very beginning; 

there is no question about that. But that was straightened out 

a long time ago on the basis of the Act itself. 

We Ire on page three of the Act of this booklet. It 

clearly sets forth that any pertinent standards shall not 

exceed those established by the Commission of Community Affairs 

pursuant to the State Uniform Construction Code Act and 

pursuant to the Uniform Fire and Safety Act. Then, if you turn 

to page 16, it Is very clear: .. Nothing in this act shall be 

deemed to conflict with or supersede any provision of the State 

Uniform Construction Code Act or the Code promulgated 

thereunder, or to affect or limit the powers, duties, 

authorities, or responsibilities of the Commissioner of 

Community Affairs; or any enforcing agency thereunder. II 

From that point on, the only jurisdiction that we had 

in this whole area is in the matter of protective clothin9, and 

we had no dispute since then with DCA and I think that 
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constitutes, frankly, my answer to nu_m_ber eight. I don't know 
where this originated, but if--

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Commissioner, can we take that then 
because you are going to take other points too? Can we go with 
eight? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, I want to go through the 
whole thing. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: It's going to be difficult, but if 
that's the way you want to proceed, I'll defer to you, but I'll 
try to make notes from that. All right. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I would 1 ike to go to number 
five which has to do with regulations for an educational 
program. May I submit to you and to Senator Jackman a synopsis 
of what we've done educationally. On the very first page, it 
shows agencies with whom we· ve had meetings and the amount of 
people affected. We've met with 19 State employers, with 1278 

people involved. We met with 22 municipal employers -- 731 

people; we met with 22 county employers -- 784 people; we met 
with 20 school boards -- 789 people; we met with 40 fire 
departments_ -- 2232; we met with 16 unions 765 people; we 
met with two police departments 320 people; and 
miscellaneous groups of people -- 14 -- representing 668 people. 

In addition to the above, we've had 24 on site 
consul tat ions which was basically training sessions. And they 
were conducted under the question of space entry, office 
safety, trenching and excavation, and assisting the employers 
in developing their own safety programs. And these 
consultations, or the communities, Plainfield, Burlington, 
Perth Amboy, East Orange, Little Falls, Watchung, Duttonville, 
Sayreville, South Amboy, Rahway, Lawrenceville, Camden, South 

River, Montclair, Secaucus, Woodbridge, Hamilton Township, 

Cedar Grove, and East Windsor. 
Educational material -- I'm going- to the second page 

-- were prepared and printed in 1985 to assist workers in 
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exercising their rights and to aid employers in establishing 

safety and health. programs procedures. Materials were 

distributed to the persons attending educational seminars and 

are available upon request: lists of safety hazards, commonly 

violated· safety standards, pamphlet highlighting pertinent 

sections of the Act, complaint forms for public employees, 

informational posters on fire dangers in the horne and in the 

workplace. 

We've had other educational activities. Telephone 

lines -- designated by the Departments of Health and Labor and 

Community Affairs -- for reporting hazards. Downsized versions 

of informational posters containing telephone numbers for 

reporting hazards were forwarded to the Department of 

Treasury. These posters were included in the paychecks of 

every State worker. Visitations were made to a total of 487 

work sites; and the purpose of the visitations was to advise 

employers and workers of their rights and responsibilities on 

the PEOSHA and to provide assistance in helping them to secure 

safe and healthy work sites. 

Press releases were released to all news media outlets 
I 

in June 1985, January 17, 1986, and August 21, 1986, to alert 

public employers and employees of their rights and 

responsiblities under the PEOSHA. Work safety and health was 

addressed in a total of 20 speeches scheduled for the 

Commissioner or scheduled for other Department of Labor 

representatives between January 10, 1986, and May 5, 1987. A 

library of safety films was assembled for usage by employer and 

employee groups. The library deals with a wide range of 

subjects concerning safety and he,alth hazards. The film is 

available free of charge to employers or group representatives. 

The Office of On Site Consultation Services is in the 

process of developing guidelines for a safety awareness program 

to encourage employers to conduct their operations in the 

safe~t possible manner. The program, which is expected to be 
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developed by the end of the year, . wi 11 be similar to the one 

which is conducted in conjunction of the New Jersey Industrial 

Safety Conunittee, which I don't have to tell you, has been a 

huge, huge success. We've got Governor's awards, 

Commissioner's awards-- We get mobs and mobs of people 

attending all of these affairs in the private sector. We hope 

to do the same in the public sector. 

Materials for posters were mailed out to every 

municipality, school board, and State agencies in May 1986. 

And on the 1 ast page there, or on the next two pages, you' 11 

see a list of speeches which were made on this whole question 

by me or members of my Department -- a list of 20. So, that 

with or without regulations, we've been working very hard on 

the question of education. I should like to give you, however 

-- and this may sound self-serving, but I think I must do it -­

a picture of how I feel about the situation. In short, I'm 

talking about my commitment to the question of safety and 

health. 

I became Commissioner for the second time late in the 

fall of '84, and on February 1, 1985, I issued an 

administrative order -- a copy of which you see there -- which 

indicates my position on this whole question of safety and 

health. Behind that, you'll see samples of stories that we ran 

in our newspaper. This has to do with my Department alone; not 

the whole State, of course. This question of my position-­

You have samples of the speeches that I gave having to do with 

this whole question and if in your spare time you happen to 

read this, I ·think you'll get the gist of where I'm coming from 

on this whole question of law and safety. 

I thought I might go back into history. Will you turn 

to the page which says the Joint Safety Program of the 

Forstmann Woolen Company Center. Okay. This is a cover of a 

book that was issued, and the second page shows that this joint 

safety program was a subject of a study made by Rutgers 
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University. And if you turn to the next page, there's an 

excerpt of the whole study, and up on the top: B. Union 

Co-operation Starts. Do you see that, sir? 

SENATOR JACKMAN: It's going back to 1945. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: In early 1945 the manager of 

the Passiac Joint Board of the Union approached the vice 

president of the company to offer the union • s formal 

cooperation in preventing accidents. Maybe that was before you 

were born Senator, I don't know. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I wish it was, Conunissioner, but 

unfortunately it wasn't. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: He was a baby at that time. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's a lie too. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay. So, the manager of the 

Passiac Joint Board approached the vice president and the joint 

safety program was rigged out. If you would be kind enough to 

turn that page, you will see Appendix 1 of the joint safety 

program. And I'm very proud to tell you that my name appears 

where it says Manager of the Joint Board. I was dedicated to 

the question of heal~h and safety problems way back --- and this 

is on record at Rutgers University, sir. And what I'm talking 

about is my commitment to this whole question. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: This was yours, Charlie, and I say 

it with some modesty. I go back that far. In fact, my union 

goes back to 1936. I just celebrated my 51st year with the 

union, so I know that this has been a model with Rutgers 

University on the basis of safety, and it's listed, no 

questions about it, in the files. I have copies of this myself 

back in my files with my international union, so I know that 

it's true. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: And so, in the light of 

PEOSHA, when I walked into this job again, I got a hold of our 

Assistant Conunissioner of-- Well, we wasn't the Assistant 

Conunissioner then, he was the Director Larry Arcioni, 
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another Democrat who I ha~e appointed as Acting Commissioner 

(sic). He was the Director, I appointed him in January of 1986 

as Acting Commissioner for the Department of Labor. I said to 

him, what do we have in terms of safety committees? I want to 

turn the mike over to him for about five minutes. Larry? 

L A W R E N C E L. A R C I 0 N I: Thanks for the great 

introduction, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Don't make it too long. 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER ARCIONI: That's not what you 

told me. This is, again, Mr. Chairman, by way of my personal 

commitment. 

this 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: 

hearing difficult for 

Mr. 

me, 

Commissioner, you're 

frankly; but out 

making 

of the 

deference to your years of involvement in this area and your 

desire to proceed in this manner, I will now turn -~ before we 

have a chance to really get into some of.what you have said-­

to another witness whom I know well, Larry Arcioni, and we'll 

hear from him and then come back~-

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER ARCIONI: Thank you Senator 

Stockman and Senator Jackman. I don • t have 51 years with the 

union, Senator, but I do have 42 years of employment with the 

State of New Jersey -- all of tpem in the Department of Labor. 

And since about 1964, I've been in a management position. And 

prior to Commissioner Serraino's return as Commissioner, I 

thought that in the Department of Labor, we had a sense of 

pride. The Department· s attitude toward matters of employee 

health and safety led the field to the State government. And 

the reason for that was, of course, the Department was highly 

laborized. I, in turn, helped to form that type of activity, 

having been head of a State employee union for about nine or 

ten terms. 

What I want to say is that Commissioner Charlie placed 

emphasis in the field over and above beyond any previous 

commissioner. In September of 1984, just prior to us coming on 
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'board I had several briefings with Charlie Serraino regarding 

the State of affairs in the Department, in particular the labor 

relations aspect. Among the items that. we discussed was 

contractual obligation in health and safety, matters with the 

union, and we do have a contractual obligation, because the 

State and the union shall establish a limited experimental 

joint health and safety committee to meet at the departmental 

level. 

And it goes on to say further what the avenues of 

participation are, but the participating departments are the 

Departments of Transportation, Health, and Labor. This is an 

excerpt from the agreement with the Communi cat ion Workers of 

America, one of the bargaining units. 

But his first words to me on the subject were -- he 

says, "Larry, I'm sure w-ith your background you understand that 

the employee health and safety is an absolute right, not a 

privilege. But I want it emphasized more than ever. I want 

this Department to be way ahead of others in the area, because 

it's the right thing to do and the only thing to do for 

employees, _and I want the employees to expect it automatically." 

He went on to say, "Larry, don't let any union, 

regardless of AFSCME, CWA, (indiscernible) beat us on matters 

of employee health and safety," he said, "We should be leaders 

of the field -- innovators, not reactors. And immediately, in 

October of 1984, he personally met with the Department's Health 

and Safety Committee and he told them of his feelings, and his 

personal commitment. As a matter of fact, he asked me not to 

attend in order to give those members who were shop stewards in 

the building a free hand in expressing themselves. 

Seven or eight days later we received a letter from 

the Shop Stewards Local 1034 extolling his virtues and 

proclaiming him to be quite the individual in that particular 

field. Not only this, at our first retreat of directors, 

within 30 days afterward, we established a top priority in the 
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health and safety area, that it was one of our main objectives 

to carry out and to implement an effective policy program in 

the areas of employee health and safety~ And he told us then 

that he charged directors and assistant commissioners -- he 

says, "Employee" -- I've got this down -- "Employee health and 

safety awareness is not found in the legislative or contractual 

provisions, but it's a matter of moral entitlement." And we've 

worked around that. 

The Commissioner not only approved our own safety and 

health awareness program for employees which we call SHAPE, but 

urged concern for employees around the clock. He said that we 

didn't go deep enough. In 1985, we set up two training 

sessions for our mid-level managers -- one, we held at New 

Brunswick, at the Labor Education Center and one in Trenton at 

the War Memorial Building. Charlie Serraino spoke at both of 

these meetings and gave his views. 

In addition to that, we even had Bob Perce!, now CWA 

director, at one of these meetings and he spoke on· the union 

approach of safety and health, a cooperative approach. From 

that meeting, we established procedures for our field officers 

and for procedures for our building. 

In concurrence with that, he 

establish and to prepare an administrative 

a policy on employee health and safety. 

appointed a health and safety officer at 

instructed me to 

order, establishing 

In May of 1985, he 

the Department. I 

don't think there's any other State department that has a 

health and safety officer. 

In 1986 he even said that that wasn't enough. In 1986 

he established a top management safety and health committee 

under the Deputy Commissioner and 11 top management members, 

the policy of which was, it's the duty and responsibility of 

all levels of departmental management to provide a workplace 

free of recognized hazards for every employee under their 

jurisdiction. 
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The Department does quite a bit. We have a program 
for testing. We have testing, consultation, and information on 
health and safety programs. We've done blood pressure 
screening, hearing tests, vision screen, and cardiopulmonary 
resuscitation. And we've conducted seminars on office and home 
safety, fire safety, crime prevention, stress, smoking, and so 
forth. 

We established a health fair at the tail end of 1985. 
At that fair, in our cafeteria, we had 17 stations doing all of 
this type of activity. Another one is planned for '87. We're 
the only department that stressed a buckle-up driving campaign 
under the auspices of the New Jersey Safety Corruni ttee. We did 
it last year and we're going to do it this year, not 
withstanding that we did receive some criticism because we gave 
away a bond in the amount of $100 to urge participation. 

We're ready to promulgate other rules. We're ready to 
promulgate rules. We're ready to promulgate policies on AIDS 
as well·as a massive education program in that area. No other 
department has done this, and I say this because I know what 
has been going on. I know that this is because of the heavy 
reinforcement from Charlie Serraino -- the impe~us that we've 
gotten from him. 

I just want to close-- This is an excerpt from our 
administrative order. Charlie Serraino didn't write it. Larry 
Arcioni didn't write it. But it's little bits and pieces of 
really what he has instructed us all the time. This goes back 
to '85. The Department of Labor never before issued a policy 
statement regarding the health. and safety of its employees. 
Given the dramatic evidence of individual and collective 
concern, it is important the Department set an example for the 
rest of the government and for the private sector to follow. 
This recognizes that good safety and health performance is not 
easily acquired and without the dedicated effort of 
Departmental management, it will never happen. 
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The Department, too., gains when it provides safe and 

healthy working conditions because they promote better morale 

and increased productivity. These are my legitimate concerns 

for·· each arid every 'one of us. Thank you Senator Stockman, 

thank you Senator Jackman. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Thank you Larry. Mr. 

Chairman, I would like to give you and Senator Jackman the 

document called the Status of Standards. In your statement of 

July 1, Senators -- Point number one, two, and three have to do 

with the fact that no standards have been promulgated. And 

that also goes for number five, on the question of education. 

If you turn to the first insert, you will see a 

listing of standards. On your left is the title, in the center 

is the current status, and on the right are major issues and 

comments. 

Standards on toxic and hazardous substances: Notice 

of proposed amendments were published in the .. New Jersey 

Register.. on February 2, 1987. However, the Office of 

Management and Budget, on May 8, 1987, asked that the 

promulgation of the rules be indefinitely postponed. That 

request is going to be considered by the Advisory Board at its 

August 6 meeting, which is next week, I guess, or two weeks 

from now. That•s the status of that standard. 

Firing range standards: The Advisory Board consented 

to a new rule on May 20, 1985. And that particular one is in 

our possession at the moment. We are drafting a position paper 

on these rules for examination of use of the Department of 

Health. In other words, the Department of Health is waiting 

for us; and momentarily they will be getting our position on 

those rules. 

Work in confined spaces: There was a new rule which 

was developed and which will be reviewed by the subcommittee on 

safety and health rules in its August 19, 1987 meeting, in 

which· it will reveal additional comments. That· s where that 

one rests. 
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for fire fighters: The new rule was On standards 
~eceived from Health. 
unti 1 July .. 16:, ~1987. 

This was in the possession of Health 
We have just received it and we are now 

having it under consideration. 
Asbestos assessment, management, and abatement: There 

was a new rule consented to by the Advisory Board with the 
condition that Health, Treasury, and the municipal members 
resolve their differences. Health, Treasury, and the municipal 
member reached an agreement. Health agreed to draft the 
amendment language and present the proposal to the Labor 
Department for promulgation. And as soon ·as we receive it from 
Health, we will promulgate it. 

Hazardous waste operations and 
The Advisory Board ad vi sed, on Apr i 1 2, 

emergency response: 
1987, that Labor may 

adopt a new rule. We are promulgating rules on this question 
and we have submitted the proposal to the Office of 
Administrative Law. We would like their comments .before we 
proceed any further. On the question of procedural rules for 
publ'ic employees, this is not in possession yet, but it's on 
the way, so to speak, to the Advisory Board who will consider 
the rules again at their August 6 meeting. 

Now we turn to the second page, and all of these 
issues on the first and second page have been, from time to 
time, considered or called priority issues. On the question of 
general building ventilation, the local exhaust of carbon 
monoxide in garages, communicable disease control, temperature 
limits in workplace, and video displays and terminals, the 
Department of Health is responding to us. They're working on 
the rule and will then communicate to us what it is, and then 
we will consider it. Those are health standards. 

When we come to safety standards, you see the-- I '11 
read the issues. Work on roads and highways, lockout 
practices, protective measures for security workers, control 
and restraint for mental patients, and lifting material. These 
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are in the interagency area. This is where these items are in 
the possession of all the agencies. But in the large sense, 
it's really Health and Labor. 

On the first one, it's possible that new rules may not 
be necessary, because rules have already been adopted. This is 
not final, this is just conjectural. Rules have already been 
adopted as NJAC12:105-2A which would reference 29CFR, part 1926 
and cover signs, signals, barricades, material handling, and so 
forth and so on. We adopted this November 5, 1984. 

Rules and lockout practices: Rules have been adopted 
again with CFR references. And that was November 5, 1984. But 
this item is still in position of the interagency group. These 
are just comments that we're making. 

Protective measures of security workers: This issue 
has a very narrow application, and has been assigned to lower 
priority. But it's still under discussion between Health and 
Labor, and if necessary, DCA, DEP, and the Treasury. 

The control and restraints for mental patients: We 
have the same comment as we do on security workers. 

Th~ lifting of materials: This is not an easy one. 
And it's a source of much discussion between the _agencies due 
to the wide variety of loads that are physically handled in 
many different situations. It would be exceedingly difficult 
to draft meaningful and forceful rules. Federal OSHA has been 
able to develop these rules -- in 17 years. We believe it's an 
educational issue that cannot be solved by regulation. But 
we're working on it. We're working on it with Health and the 
others to see if we can come up with it. 

Now, that's the status of the standards about which 
there's been much comment. Now let me turn to the attached 
paper there, which talks about the summary of attendance at 

meetings of subcommittee. As you know, that we--
SENATOR JACKMAN: Excuse me, Charlie. With your 

permission, the subject matters that are on this page were 

being discussed at these meetings? 
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_Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Wherever it•s indicated. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Wherever we say subcomrni ttee. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay, thank you. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Now, I want to point out that 

these subcommittees were set up in a very informal way. As a 
matter of fact, volunteers were asked. There was no attempt to 
weight it one way or the other. Volunteers were asked for and 
even the Chairmanship -- we asked for volunteers. And if you 
notice, the first one is the Subcommittee of Safety and Health 
Rules. The Chairman is an employer representative 
Morneweck. If you turn to the next page, it•s the Subcommittee 
on Administrat.ive Rules. The Chairman is L. Cossey, who is the 
representative of AFSCME. And if you turn to the last one 
which is not a very active·one, the Subcommittee on Funding and 
Resources, the Chairman is E. Kirlin, who is a representative 
of CWA. Now, you must take particular note of the composition 
of the subcommittees. In each case, union representation has a 

ma~ority. 

It appears to me that when we talk about the lay (sic) 
and whatnot, the only place they don•t have majority is on the 
last one where it•s three-three. What I•m trying to say to you 
is that if I were in the union as I used to be, and I had a 
majority control so to speak on the subcommittee, and I saw 
signs of dogging it, we 11, I • d do something with the majority. 
I just want to point out what the composition is; and this is 
subject to change. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Excuse me. Through you, Mr. 

Chairman--
SENATOR STOCKMAN: The Chairman has been asked to 

modify your request that you be allowed to finish in order that 

he can answer your question. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: I just wanted to note that--
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: You're going to make me lose 

my trend of thought, Senator. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: No, you won't lose you trend of 

thought. You're too smart for that, Charles. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I'm too old. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: You're not kidding me, babe. You've 

been around a long time. I noticed that in the back of that 

page that the unions were the only ones that showed up. Only 

one employer showed up. One out of six meetings, he only 

showed up once -- the employer. So evidentually there wasn't 

too much of an input from the employers. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No. The reason is that we 

didn't have too much money to talk about it. That·' s a subject 

which might come up later -- I don't know-- the whole question 

of funding. Because that's been the problem to us. 

Okay. I would like to turn your direction to the 

question of expectations which is in point six of your 

statement and point seven, and I think that covers your whole 

statement, Senator. Some · of this is repetitious, I'm sure, 

because it's been testified to before. At the outset I want to 

make one statement. My staff assures me that every single 

complaint that has been registered has been investigated and 

taken care of one way or the other. There has not been one 

complaint that has gone unattended, and I have enough 

confidence in my staff to believe that. 

Now as of the moment, this represents enforcement 

effort on our part. We have a total list of inspections of 

1980. We have complaint inspections -- 234. We have follow up 

inspections of 915. We have a number of hazards identified --

19,949. And this is the nexus of a very controversial subject 

and I will be glad to discuss it with you later. Orders to 

comply: DOL 13, Orders to comply: DOH 2. 

A sample survey of 74 initial inspections conducted 

-during early 1986 shows that there were 11 State employers and 

17 



63 other employers included in the survey. Of the 11 State 

employers surveyed, eight were found to be in total compliance 

during a follow-up. Of the 63 other employers .·of 835 were 

found to be in· total compliance. Now, -this was before the 

mandatory compliance state of 1986 and I suspect it's much 

better since then. 

Now as a further note, there were 1795 hazards 

identified in those 74 inspections; and 1484 were found to be 

corrected during a follow-up inspection which represents an 83% 

compliance rate before the mandatory compliance rate. That's a 

better than OSHA has, although I'm not saying OSHA is the acme 

of safety and health, but you have to compare it to something. 

I included in here a whole section-- Do you have the 

·section that has to do with mercury spills? 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I specifically listed the 

whole chronology of the mercury spill situation in case you 

want to get into it. That's there· for your information. I 

also included what we call nofice of_ violations. Do you see 

that one, Senators? It's addressed to Honorable Arthur 

Blomkvest, the Mayor, City Hall, Cape .May. That's only a 

sample ~- just a illustration of what we do on notice of 

violations. 

Following that is our order to comply, which is the 

last document which shows you how we handle the order to 
) 

comply. Now I know there's been serious questions raised from 

this point, but what I wanted to give you was a picture of 

where we stood on inspections and orders to comply and the 

methods that we use to achieve these things. And of course 

this is open to discussion as we go down the line. 

The last point on your document, Senator Stockman, is 

point number four. It has been ·charged that although the 

Corrunissioner . of Labor is required to issue a plan to develop 

health and safety standards, no plan has been adopt.ed. Well, 
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could I give you the document·? And you will notice that it is 

headed, "State Plan Program'' and "No State Plan Program." 

The State Plan Program is just about ready for 

submission. We are just awaiting some material from the 

Department of Health. And they were just notified three or 

four days ago that we needed it. It should be forthcoming soon 

and that plan will be ready. But I have a larger issue to 

discuss with you. And that is if we submit this State plan for 

approval to the Federal government, it's going to be rejected, 

because, we will not be in compliance with many of its 

reasons. The basic reason for the State getting Federal 

approval of a State plan is for funding purposes where they can 

fund us for 50%. It is not needed, really. It is not needed 

for operational. You don't need the State plan for 

operational. You've got the Act, you've got the standards, 

you've got the procedures, so the real reason-- But we' re 

prepared anyway. We're prepared for not only operations in the 

State, but of approval to the government. And if we want this 

plan approved by the government so that we can get up to 50% 

funding, I suggest you take a look at the paper which reads, 

"Amendment Requested in State Act if Not in State Plan 

Program." Right? 

SENATOR JACKMAN: July 23. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: July 23. {consults with 

aide) It the other one. Amendment Requested for a State Plan 

Program. Okay. 

Do you have that Senator? 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well we have two. Amendments 

Requested in the State Act for a State Plan Program-­

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay, that's the one. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's the one. All right. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: If we wanted it approved by 

the Federal government so that we can secure it-- Okay. Let 

me read: The State Act has serious deficiencies when compared 

to the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act. The Federal 
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Act will be the guidepost, by which to say that, will judged as 

to its adequacy when the State plan is considered for 

approval. The purpose of the plan is to gain. matching funds. 

The deficiencies in· ·the State Act will prevent approval of a 

Federal program. And the Act has to be amended in the 

following sections to gain Federal approval... And I think 

there's a serious quest ion over here as to whether we want a 

Federal program or whether we just want a State program. 

If we want approval by the Federal government so that 

we can get funding up to 50% NJSA B through H are 

requirements for a State plan. But these requirements-- If 

you take a look, you have to follow it in the Act -- if you 

take a look at 34:6A-29 which begins on page three, B through H 

are requirements for a State plan, but these are not 

requirements of the Act. But these requirement with the 

exception of H should be requirements of the statue independent 

of the State plan. In other words, B through H except for H 

should be incorporated in the Act. That's step number one. 

And here's a serious problem. A, under 29, does not 

permit building structural or fire safety standards to exceed 

those standards promulgated under ·the State Uniform 

Construction Code or the State Uniform Fire Safety Act. This 

is an unacceptable position for Federal Occupational Safety and 

Health Administration. They will not accept limitations on the 

rule making authority of the approved State agency. So, that 

will have to go out if we want approval from th·- government. 

30 establishes that rule making, other than Federal 

standards can be made only with the consent of the Advisory 

Board.. Federal OSHA will not allow an outside body to have a 

veto power over the rule making authority of the State Labor 

Department. Now at the moment I'm not making an issue of 

consent. I'm only saying that if the consent is in there, it's 

going to be a bar to our getting Federal approval. 
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32: If we read ~2 it permits a distinction by 

regulation by laboratories of higher education and permits an 

exemption for a:variance. Neither of these procedures would be 

·acceptable to . the United States Labor Department. There is no 

precedent for a dry agency jurisdiction. 

Of the 25 states that have approved state plans, in 24 

of the states, the authority is vested in a single agency and 

in only one state there is both health and labor jurisdiction. 

In our act we have triagency jurisdiction. 

Now we go to 35B and 37B which impose a limitation on 

the right to enter which is when he has reason to believe-- I 

can only enter when I have reason to believe there·s something 

wrong. Such a limit to the authority of the inspection agency 

is not acceptable to the Federal OSHA. 

The Conunissioner has a right to go in when he wants 

to. 6A:38, this is only a technical error. This paragraph 

deals with the Conunissioner of Labor when it should be dealing 

with the Commissioner of Health. That•s only a technical 

problem. Now, 6A:41 does not provide for first instant 

sanctions as a Federal Act requires. Under the State Act, in 

order to comply must be first issued and the employer given a 

period of time to correct the violation. Authority for the 

first instant sanctions with the direct right to levy fines 

should be granted to the Conunissioner. You know that in our 

act we cannot levy a fine directly. We have got to go to the 

AG and into the courts before any fines can be levied. 

6A:43 does not provide for appeals to the 

{indiscernible) Commission. On the part of employees, it 

doesn • t provide for the employees to be a part of any appeal. 

Both of these positions are contrary to Federal OSHA rules. 

Now, again, we go back to that DCA situation. 6A:49 

establishes that building structural or fire safety standards 

under this act and for the purposes of Occupational Safety 

and Health-- It cannot be in conflict or supersede those 
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standards adopted under the State Uniform Construction Act or 

the Uniform Fire Safety Act. This position is unacceptable to 

OSHA. 

This is· a:-:-:res.triction under ·the authority of the 

Commissioner, and the paragraph about not limiting the power 

and the authority of the Commissioner of Community Affairs 

should have to be deleted. That • s what has to be done if we 

want to apply for Federal approval. On the other hand, if we 

don· t want to-- And I think this is one bit of good that can 

come from this Committee, you know. 

I think that somewhere along the line the decision 

should be made as to whether we go for Federal approval and 

make certain changes, or we operate solely on the State plan 

in which I am suggesting some changes anyway. It you go to the 

other paper, this is the State Plan, now. This is if we don't 

go to the Federal authorities-- I would suggest that we retain 

in this section either the concept of the Department of Labor 

being the sole agency, or the concept of Labor administering 

safety and health; Community Affairs administering building 

structural and fire issues. 

We have a trial agency set up here. And despite its 

best intentions, it has resulted in what could have been a 

better application of the Act. So, I am suggesting that we 

take a look at an alternative. Either give one agency -- and 

very naturally, I would say that if it's one agency it should 

be the Department of Labor-- You either give one agency the 

responsibility of the whole Act, or cuddle up in three pieces: 

give safety to Labor with no responsibility elsewhere, give 

health to Health with no responsibility elsewhere, and give 

building structural and fire safety issue to DCA with no 

responsibility elsewhere. I throw this out to the Committee. 

Okay. I thought I had a cone 1 us ion on this, but I 

didn't. If we continue on that -- State Plan Program, I would 

like to remove from our present Act our qualifier, when the 
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Commission has reason to believe that a violation exists, and 

change that to the Commissioner having a right to enter without 

delay. 

I am also_ suggesting that we strengthen the· language 

having to do with employers making available certain 

information. What does making available mean? It means that 

they compile their records and keep them in their off ice, so 

then we have to go get them. The serious question is that we 

would like to change the language in the Act to require 

submission of annual or semiannual summaries of occupational 

illness, injuries, or fatalities to the Commissioner of Labor. 

And secondly, authority for the Commissioner of Labor to 

compile and analyze occupational safety and health statistics 

in regard to illness, injuries, and fatalities. 

I think we have the right to do that right now but, 

boy, I need that for budget purposes. Because to run a program 

having to do with the question of annual summaries in which we 

develop incidents of accidents, illness, and fatalities, it • s 

going to cost us $100,000 a year to run. And if we want to run 

a program where we compile and analyze the safety and health 

statistics, it's going to cost us $120,000 a year to run. So, 

I'd like a little beefing up in the Act so that we're in a good 

position to argue for funding. 

I have a copy of our budget through the last five 

years which I just submitted to you for informational 

purposes. And I want to conclude by making a short statement 

having to do with priorities. When I came into office and 

began to take a look at the lay of the land and take a look at 

our budget, I decided -- and this is my decision -- that we had 

to give our priorities to three questions: inspection 

enforcement; standards, rules, and regulation; and education to 

the best of our ability and to the best of our available 

funds. Whether we've applied ourselves 1000% of correcting it 

or not remains to be seen. I know we work very, very hard. I 
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think we did a hell of a job on inspection enforcement. We can 
compare with any other agency. Take a look at any other agency 
enforcement inspections and everything else. Standards, rules, 
and-regulations is the question as to why it took so long. The 
fact is that for nine months now, since November of '86 we are 
slightly behind the ball on the question of having standards 
for local, other than state. And since 1985, the State--

Education: I tried to give you a picture of what we 
tried to do in the absence of regulation, even those are right 
now in the process of being approved. I have some priorities 
for the future. So, far as I'm concerned w~'re going to 
intensify the completion of standards, rules, and regulations 
using the words competition advisory, because we're never 
through developing standards. If I get the money, I'm going to 
spend a hell of a lot of the money in education developing 
staff and providing materials for education_ and training for 
employees and employers. 

We're going to go through with our awards program. 
We're going to develop a special safety and health promotional 
program for all employers. We're going to improve our 
statewide on~site consultation program. We only did this in 24 
situations. I read the titles to you before and it was 
completely successful. But we need a hell of a lot of money to 
extend this throughout the State. 

I think we ought to provide employers with budget 
expertise and program analysis that is necessary so that they 
can effectively implement safety and health planning. I think 
that is the responsibility that was just shown. 

And last but not least, I want to seek and encourage 

voluntary joint safety and health committees comprised of 
employers, employees, and employee representatives. About two 
years ago, we sought to do this by the rule making process and 
we were informed by the Office of Employee Relations -- and I 
think they were right -- that this was an infringement on the 
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collective bargaining process,--- that, you just can't go ahead 

and order an employer or employees to enter into this program 

which involves time. and money, people and so forth and so on. 

But there's· nothing to stop us. And we need the time 

and the money. There's nothing to stop us from seeking and 

encouraging voluntary joint safety and health committees 

comprised of employer and employees. What the hell, look what 

I did with my own Department. You· ve heard about that. I 

don· t see why it can· t be done everywhere we can convince an 

employer, employees, or the unions involved? To me there is 

nothing more important in effectuating the purpose of the ·Act 

than education. Nothing. You can look until the blood comes 

out of your nose. It will not compare to what education in a 

job will to. And that·'·s where we've got to put a lot of our 

money. Those are my priorities for the future. 

One more comment. I would like to submit to you, not 

for discussion, but I just want to insert this in the record. 

I mean, you can do with it whatever you want, but I want to 

insert this in the record. This is Mario Gomes' answer, point 

by point, to the charges made by Mr. E. Squibb in the very 

beginning of the hearings. Mr. Gomes never had a chance to 

answer. So, I· m asking you to accept this for the record so 

that you peruse this whenever you want and which shows you his 

answers for those charges. I think I'm going to need a glass 

of water; and I'm finished. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Could somebody get Commissioner 
I 

Serraino a glass of water. That response, Commissioner, is 14 

or 15 pages, so we'll certainly take a look at it, but I think 

the situation today is such that we can't, all right? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yeah. I just want to get that 

into the record. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: You indicated that you might be too 

old and that you might lose your train of thought. I • m a 

little bit younger than you, but I can tell you that your 
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testimony has given me a great challenge not to laos~ my train 

of thought in this and I'd like to go over some of what you 

said. I assume Senator Jackman would, likewise. 

One thing I want to say at the outset -- in a sort of 

an initial response to your relaxed informal comments, 

Commissioner, and certainly I speak for myself, but I think 

that I speak for Senator Jackman is that Commissioner 

Serraino is not here on any kind of suggestion that you 

personally aren't interested in health and safety. That as far 

back as 1940 -- 40 years ago or more, you were in the forefront 

of some effort within your own union to be so involved. Or 

that you _don't see a moral obligation aside from the statute 

that we're here to deal with, as an impelling reason why we 

ought to be safe with people. Any of your comments that 

someone might interpret to suggest that you felt that was part 

of what this Conunittee is all about, I would hope we could 

dispel. 

Your comments about Mr. Clark and the initial 

hearing. Of course, he's not here now. And I don't know 

wh~ther or not it wi 11 do any good to deal with those-- I 

mean, I'm fascinated, frankly Conunissioner, with your apology, 

but your commendation for Mr. Clark. That's got my mind a 

little bit troubled in terms of whether you cleared the air on 

that. You suggested that you cleared the air by telling us 

you'll apologize for Mr. Clark, but you conunended him. And 

I'm--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

conduct, but not his defense. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. 

I was apologizing for his 

Well, the problem is, and 

aside from the heat that may have been occurring here, there 

were some substantive problems being discussed~ in terms of his 

view of what was going on. And in terms, I think, of others. 

The other thing that I want to say is that I think you 

appreciate that we're here because we're-- Among other things, 
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it's been suggested to us by organized labor people that there 

have been these delays. But rather than gentle, see if subject 

to-- Senator Jackman -- I ' 11 be happy to have him speak. I 

can t·ry to go through your testimony and deal with some aspects 

of it, then more specific ones. You're going to leave me on 

the---

SENATOR JACKMAN: I'll jump in once in a while. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Now, Commissioner is it 

your suggestion that as far as this question of promulgating 

standards, that the Department has lived up to its 

responsibility under the statue? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: As far as it could. Yes. 

First of all, you must remember that in '85 we were under a 

tremendous question of asbestos, and we were charged of course 

with the responsibility of drawing up an asbestos standard. 

That took minutes, hours, days, weeks, and months; and you may 

remember how hot a subject that was all over the State. The 

Governor set up a special committee, which I was a member 

headed by Ken Mer in, of the Office of Planning and Policy, to 

discuss this whole question of how it was going to affect the 

schools. It was a very, very serious question and much time of 

the Department of Health and the Department of Labor was spent 

on discussing the order of the day for almost the year while 

they were working somewhat on the other standards. The great 

concentration was on asbestos. That contributed a whole lot. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But you see, Commissioner, I have 

difficulty on the suggestion that because there were other 

challenges -- and I'm not suggesting there weren't-- there are 

other areas that we are three years plus into the Act without 

the one standard that's been promulgated. I'm having a 

difficult time in not wanting to jump around, but if we go even 

to the material that you supplied to us on standards, it 

confirms the statement that these standards seem not to be 

forthcoming. I mean, for each one of them there is an 
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explanation, you told us where we are, and indeed, 

incidentally, I can see some recent activity. I'm not saying 

that it's a ·result- of -this Cotnmi ttee. o.r .not, but-- · 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Believe me, believe me. It's 

coincidental. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. I accept that. But we 

haven't got a promulgation of any of these standards that I can 

see in the material that you supplied to us. Incidentally, as 

far as the Office of Management and Budget saying that there 

ought to be a definite postponement of standards concerning 

toxic and hazardous substance, that's new news to me that I 

want to look into. And I'm puzzled that they would--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I think you ought to look into 

that. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Yeah. --that they would make that 

kind of request. So, I 'm happy that you brought that to our 

attention. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I would be glad to supply you 

with a copy of the communication, sir. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I wish you would. That's one of 

the number of things that I think needs answering. But, I 

still -- speaking for myself and whether the Committee agrees 

with me -- generally have a hard time understanding why we 

haven't gotten futher with these standards in over three 

years? Some of the proposed changes in the law that you talk 

about today -- and that's interesting to me, because this is 

the first time, and I think that's an important suggestion 

spread on the record, that the Department has expressed 

interest in changing this law. Mr. Vuocolo testified, and I 

have his statement here, and it's some length to us, and one of 

the things that he said was very distressing to me and we got 

into a discussion on that, and I' 11 talk to you about that 

before we're finished. 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Sure. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But, 

need for any changes in the law. 

there was no suggestion of 

I gather that in the last 

part of your· testimony that you are suggesting -some changes· ·in 

the law. Also, we've got to get into the question of whether 

the Department is of the position that we ought to be applying 

to the Federal government or ought not. I think we ought to 

get -- I, speaking of myself -- some clear position from the 

Department of Labor, three plus years after this act, as to 

whether you think we should submit a plan to the Federal 

authorities and take our chances and deal with the problems 

that creates, or should not. I gather from your testimony that 

that is a difficult issue. I I m not sure of what your position 

is. And I'm jumping a little bit--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's all right. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: What is the position of the 

Department of Labor now on this? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Let me say first, some of 

these questions that you raised have been going around my head 

for some time. They are new to you now, because they are new 

in the sense that I thought that this would be an excellent 

opportunity for me to bring them out. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Today? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. I thought this would be 

an excellent opportunity. There's another question later on 

which I might ask your assistance on, as a mater of fact, and I 

thought that this would be a good chance for me to do so. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, let me ask you, Commissioner, 

if this is a good opportunity, what is the position of the 

Department of Labor as to whether or not according to the Act 

we should prepare a plan and submit it to the Federal 

authorities to try to get some Federal assistance in funding? 

Do you support that? 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: If we cannot get sufficient 

State funding, okay, to do the kind of the job which I believe 

is necessary, than- I.· think we have no ;alternative. We should 

amend the plan to conform with Federal standards so that we can 

get up to 50% of Federal funding. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Commissioner, your own material -­

budget data -- the last thing that you handed us, suggested 

that you requested $64,000 in this area for enforcement of the 

Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health Act. You got 

$64,000. In '84 you requested $365,000, you got $365,000. In 

'86 you requested $548,000--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yeah, if you remember, that 

carne off--

please. 

'85 for 

'86 for 

$613,000. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Let me make a record Commissioner, 

You requested $548,000; you got $548,000. In July of 

'87 you requested $575, ooo; _you got $575, ooo. In July 

Fiscal Year '88 you requested $613,000; you got 

If I'm reading the material that you supplied to me, 

you've gotten everything that you've requested at this point. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, I don't know why you've 

missed that middle column, Senator. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Priority package? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's right. In August of 

1984, we asked $548,000, we requested $550,000 of priority, but 

we got only $548, ooo. You missed it again in July '85. We 

asked for $575,000 in the continuation budget and $590,000 of 

priority; we only got $575,000. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Wait a minute. I'm confused. 

Maybe I'm misreading this. According to this, in July of · 85 
'I 

-- let'· s take that - for the Fiscal Year '87, you. requested 

$575,000. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

package-- we wanted $590,000. 
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: What's a priority package? What do 

-you mean by a priority package? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's new money .. 

-sENATOR STOCKMAN: Oh, in addition to the-$575,000'~ 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All 

Of course, that's new money. 

right. So, you requested, 

actually, over a million dollars. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's right. Okay? 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. So, when you made this 

request, was this to the Appropriations Committee, to the 

Legislature, or to the Administration? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: This was to the-- Well, to 

the best of my ability, it was to the Administration. I had a 

couple of serious operations during the budget years. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. But the Administration 

turned thumbs down. You're telling me that the Administration 

turned thumbs down on it. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I'm not sure. It was 

somewhere along the line. Either there or the Appropriations 

Committee. We can determine that. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And I think we'd better. If the 

Administration was turning you down in terms of money you 

claimed you needed for the safety of public employees, and it 

never got to the Legislature, that's one thing. If the 

Legislature did, that's something else we have to look into. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: BUt the main point is that I 

tried to get more money and I didn't get it. You're making the 

point of needing money. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: No, no. You made the point, 

Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. You picked up my budget. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Right, because I thought you had 

suggested that some of the explanation for the delay or the 

problems that _we're having were fiscal, which we know may be 
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the case. But if they are, we've got to know the amount of 
them and where they are. But I was focusing, at the moment 
that we got into this discussion,. on the. question of whether 
the Depar.tment of Labor proposes to submit --a plan to the 
Federal government for approval. You brought up the fact and 
you didn't answer my question; and maybe you can't today. 

If your position is that the Department of Labor 
cannot answer that question today, then I guess we' 11 have to 
deal with that. But I thought you brought up a further 
proposition that it really depended on whether you could get 
enough money from the State. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I prefer a State plan. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: And not applying to the Federal 

government? 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right I But , if I can get a 

bigger budget through a combination of State and Federal, then 
I'll go with the Federal plan. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: The Act seems unequivocal, 
Doesn't the Act Conunissioner. 

unequivocally 
Correct 

direct 
me 

that 
if 
such 

I'm wrong. 
a plan be prepared and be 

submitted to the Federal authorities? 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: It provides that we prepare 

the plan .. And as I said before--

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Submit it to the Federal-~ 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's right. We're just 

missing a few items. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: But, that demand or that request or 

that direction by statute is well over three years old. But, 
we haven't submitted any plans to the Federal people, nor to my 
knowledge has the Department come back to the Legislature and 
said, "We don't want to submit it. We'd rather amend the law 
and deal strictly on a State basis." 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No, no. I'm not saying that. 
You can't submit a plan unless you embodied in that plan all of 
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the necessary ingredients. And we haven't had the ability to 

develop all of tho£e ingredients up until the present time. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: For over three years? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, you keep on saying three 

years, but this thing, you know, this thing first came into 

effect and this whole budget situation, between 1984 and '85, 

64,365 all seemed to come at one time. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: It was effective January 17, 1984. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I understand that. But you 

don't have money. You can't do things without money. We have 

been short-handed on inspections. We have been short-handed on 

personnel for standard making. We had to borrow from another 

department, so to speak -- another division -- to get people in 

to help us. We've been obstructed by such a question as the 

asbestos thing, which believe me, ate up people, ate up time, 

ate up everything for a long, long time. All I'm saying is we 

have done best job that we could have done under the 

circumstances and under the funding. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

Let me ask one question. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Go ahead. 

Through 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Is it my understanding, 

Commissioner, that the Federal OSHA has no opportunity to come 

into this State and oversee what they think they should do, 

even without giving us money? 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: No. Not on public employees; just 

on private. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Only on private, not on public? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: They don't have that right. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Now, monetarily, do you feel that 

the infusion ·of money from them would hamper your style of 

doing the kind of job that you think is important enough to be 
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done, or do you think it· s better that we just give you the 

money from the State and give you that opportunity? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. I would rather have all 

the money we need from the State. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: All from the State? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes, rather than have some 

from the State and some from the Federal government. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: All right. Now, your feeling is 

that· your, more or less, hands will be tied with the Federal 

intervention. Is that your analysis? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, there's certain 

restrictions, certain regulations that we • d have . to abide by. 

Yes. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: The opposite to that. YoU have been 

and you've documented it pretty well you have a 

participation from your employees within the unions, 

participating in these OSHA programs. Is there an overlap with 

the Health Department and the Community Affairs Department, and 

your Department, that in some cases, could be misunderstood or 

feeling -- let· s use the acronym -- stepping on one another· s 

toes? Okay? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Commissioner, let me go back to 

some of the material you supplied to me and maybe we can clear 

up some questions, or maybe we can't. On this educational 

question, there's been no regulations promulgated in that area. 

COMMISSIONER SERRA INO: Almost. They· re in the 

procedural rules. And that· s in the possession of a 

subcommittee, at the moment. And the subcommittee released it 

to the Advisory Council. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: And that • s in August. It Is coming 

up. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That · s coming up. You .don It have 

regulations for education, but you've been trying to do your 
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best, I think, trying to do them in the absence of 

regulations. Yould agree that education regulations are 

important and need to be put in place. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: It 1
S right before the 

Committee now --August 6. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Incidentally, is this Advisory 

Board doing its job? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Senator, I don It know how I 

can escape the issue of consent. The Advisory Board is 

conscious of the fact that they have the right to advise and 

consent. Okay? 

Before the Advisory Board appears in advisory 

capacity to the board or in consultation to the board before 

it appears, people (indiscernible) the Department of Labor, 

DCA, Treasury, if necessary. And the only way you Ire going to 

get a final document out of the advisory council with advise to 

the consent is by consensus. And it means one side, one 

department or the other; or a public member or a union member, 

or an employee member having to give up a position he doesnlt 

want to relinquish in order to get desired results. 

What would happen if I took the position as 

Commissioner, and I just by-passed these voluntary 

subcommittees, okay? That Is not part of the Act. It Is a good 

educational process. It Is a democratic process. And as I told 

you before, whoever wanted to get on, got on. But as the 

Commissioner of Labor, in the interest of saving time, suppose 

I by-passed those committees and reached an agreement with DCA 

on what an item should be and give it to the advisory council 

and say, II advise me or consent. II And they advise me, or us, 

and we didn It take their advise, and they refuse to consent. 

What would happen? And we felt so strongly about it. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Commissioner, I guess thatls a 

rhetorical question to me. 

COMMlSSIONER SERRAINO: What would happen? 
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: I asked you-- Let me ask you 
again. Are they doing their job? I don't know whether you are 
seeing my problem. And·I don't mean·,· Commissioner-- You are a 
greatly respected and ·admired person. You have- years of 
commitment to labor, and I'm here questioning you here 
tonight. I'm a trial lawyer when I·m not in the Senate. I've 
got to be careful that I don't become confrontational or 
accusatory. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: You must admit, you:had me at 
a disadv~ntage. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: How so? 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: You are a trial lawyer. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well I'm trying to 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I got a high school diploma 

which I can•t even find. (laughter) 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Come on now, Commissioner, I think 

if we took an assessment of everybody in this room, I think 
they• d sense and feel that you are not exactly on the ropes. 
You really don • t seem to be knocked too hard around. I hope 
yo'-:1 don•t feel that way either. While I can't give away some 
background and training I have elsewhere, I'm trying to be very 
careful not to make this a sort of an investigation in the 
sense of an accusatory thing. But we· re trying to accomplish 
some things here and I must tell you that I •m having a hard 
time with your testimony. 

Now, I ask you is this Advisory Board ---- is it working 
at doing the job, and you pause; my instincts tell me that•s a 
tough question. Then you talked at length and ended up asking 
me what would I do? Well, shouldn · t we change the law to 
reduce the power of that? Should we give more staff to it? 
You know, is it a problem? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, I think that so long as 
you have-- This former Governor which we have with Departments 
and Commissioner, right, that the Commissioner, whether it's my 
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Department or the Depart~ent of Health, should have the 

authority and the responsibility. The advice and consent takes 

away ~rom that. It takes away from that- I could find myself--

-_- SENATOR STOCKMAN: And it's encumbering your ability 

to get the job done? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: It does. But, I want to say 

this, that's not the only encumbrance, in all fairness. I 

think there have been other problems such as the asbestos 

problems, such as the differences between the Departments of 

Health, DCA, and ourselves -- I can't deny that. Those things 

exist. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: It may not be constant bickering, 

but it's differences, at least. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Not with DCA. No, you 

mentioned DCA. I have no problems with DCA. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay? So, what I'm trying to 

say to you is that it would be better if you gave -- whether 

it • s Health or me or whoever -- if you • re going to give them 

the responsibility, you have to give them the authority. The 

Act takes that away from them. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Senator Jackman? 

SENATOR JACKMAN : Char 1 i e , 

that's just off the top of my head. 

let me ask you something 

Do you think legislatively 

that it might be wiser for us not to legislate some of these 

programs, and that you and employees work on this in the union 

level and the employer/employee level to try to reconcile some 

of these problems that now are existing on the outside rather 

than me come up with a piece of legislation that says, "You 

have to do this and so does the union have to follow that?" 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I'm glad you raised that 

quest ion. While I believe there must be a basic fundamental 

Act--

SENATOR JACKMAN: No question. 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: --the Act should not be drawn 
up in terms that it takes away from unions, for instance, their 
obligations and their responsibilities of negotiating with the 
employers. If the day comes and unions depend on getting 
certain things through the Legislature and not getting them in 
their contracts, the day is going to come that when a 
Legislature gives, another one will take away. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: It gets taken back. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Absolutely. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I think unions, in addition to 

seeking basic legislation which is necessary, must really 
pursue-- Take the question of safety committees. You know, 
that should be part of the collective bargaining process, not 
depend on law to do it. I'm sorry about that. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay. That's it. That's all. I 
just wanted to get a reaction from you. That's it. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Commissioner/ let Is take a look at 
these amendments requested in the State Act for a State plan 
program and if not in a State program-.,.... And I'm not certain in 
my mind whether you're closing in on a plan that's called for 
under the Act, as I understand. Is that correct? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes we are. We're almost 

finished with it. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That Is a good work ~- closing 

in. We are. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Closing in on a plan. I've got to 

tell you that one of the confusions that I have -is that I 
thought earlier in response to a request that we ask about that 
-- a copy of the plan for the development and enforcement of 
occupational and health standards as specified in NJSA36:6A. I 
have a letter -- July 1 -- in which you signed the letter. It 
says, "The plan referred to in the Statute is not for 
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development and enforcement of an occupational safety and 

health standards, but is an application for funding." Isn't 

there an independent importance to this plan to develop a plan 

for enforcement of this? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: All it does is rehash what we 

have done. You see? The Act plus everything else we do~- You 

want a plan, what do you think is in that plan? The Act plus 

everything that we do. That's what's in the plan. We have to 

change it so that we conform to Federal standards in order to 

get approval. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Now, you specifically suggest that 

the Act has to be amended in the following sections to gain 

Federal approval now. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I don't mean to belabor, but you're 

working towards submitting this plan to the Federal authorities 

to gain approval? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No. We're drawing a plan up 

under the Act. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right, and then you' 11 make a 

decision as to whether or not to submit it to the Feds? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Who has the responsibility for 

making that decision, in your opinion? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I think I would have to 

consult with my superiors on that, because it's a quest ion of 

whether we go for the plan and get it turned down or change the 

Act in order to get it approved. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I assume you're talking about the 

Governor as your only real superior--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Or people that work for the 

Governor. Can I say it again? Either we -~ which I think is 

a waste of time either submit the plan to the Federal 

government knowing in advance it's going to be rejected or we 
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attempt to change the Act in order to conform with the 
requirements_ of the Federal government. And to change the Act 
for legislative action, I would have to go to 1t1ike .Co.le or 
somebody and tell them. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Now, you get specific. 
You say 34: 6A 29B - H requirements for a· State plan,' but these 
requirements, with the exception of H, should be requirements 
of the State's statute independent of the plan. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yeah, but not in the statute. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Why-- I'm looking at a copy of the 

statute and --
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: They're listed but they're not 

in the statute. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, they say that these things 

should be contained in the plan. 

Act. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yeah, I know. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: We sort of go around in circles. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right, but they're not in the 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But if you have a plan that 
incorporates them, that plan would be binding on the State and 
it could be part of a submission to the Federal authorities. 
So, I'm really a li~tle puzzled as to why, or just even how, we 
would, as a Legis 1 ature, go about changing it . I guess you 
just--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I think they have to just make 
it a part of the plan -- or a part of the Act rather than say 
that it should be--

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I'm really struggling. But let's 
go on to your next proposal. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Senator, all it says is that 
these should be part of the plan. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Correct. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: But they're not in the Act: 

Do you see? Now in order for us to get approval from the 
Federal government, we've got to put these in the Act. 
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Let's go on to the next 

section. You refer to the section 29: does not permit building 

structural or fire safety standards to exceed those standards 

promulgated by a code. II And this would run afoul. So you 

suggest that we delete that provision. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: If we want Federal approval 

we've got to delete. Not only that, but on page 16--

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And that would give-- How would 

that square with the Uniform Construction? That would simply 

mean that you could promulgate even more stringent requirements 

from a health and safety point of view. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. And we could ignore 

the Commissioner of Community Affairs. Now, I'm not suggesting 

that we do, though I'm saying if we want approval from the 

act--. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Let me ask you this, are you going 

to submit these suggestions to Mike Cole to submit to the 

Governor or the Administration as to whether or not they' 11 

support them? Or have you? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I'm going to have to make a 

decision on whether we go for· an approval and get our brains 

kicked out by the Federal government, as I know we wi 11, or 

whether we decide to change the Act which in my case, you know, 

Mike is in charge of legislation. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Through you, Mr. Chairman. 

talking about the Legislature changing the Act in 

comply. 

You're 

order to 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Oh yes. I can't go to the 

Legislature. Mike Cole has to do that. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: I understand. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: A general question, Conunissioner, 

because I think as a layperson it's in my head, I would think 

anybody trying to follow what's going on is, why would the 

Federal government kick our heads in, figuratively, over a plan 

we might complete in accordance with this statute and submit to 

them? 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

reasons, but the basic reason 

infringement--

Basically, there 

is, it will not 

are many 

allow any 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Or advisory councils or anything of 

that nature to operate. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, such as, let's take 

DCA. I understand the purpose of DCA. I understand all of 

this. I have no problem with DCA. But from a Federal point of 

view they will not allow-- This is an infringement on the 

Federal government. After all, they are going to kick in 50% 

of the funding. They want no restrictions on me. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And they want single control and 

responsibility in one Department. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINo: No. They don't say single 

control. I said to you that whenever states have applied for 

Federal approval of the public employee plan, 25 of them-- In 

24 cases, it's been a single agency. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, I gather one succeeded in 

having some dual or shared responsibility. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I beg your pardon. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I gather one state managed to deal 

with it on a different basis. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. It was Labor and 

Health. And that was Michigan. Michigan has a dual one and 

they approved that. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But you don't think they would for 

New Jersey. New Jersey is triparty-ism. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, they certainly wouldn · t 

approve triagency. That's my point. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Through you. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Yes. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Is there advantage being with the 

national group? The only thing you're talking about is money. 

Nothing else. 
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COMMISSlONER SERRAINO: Senator, if we had the money, 

I wouldn't look at the Federal group. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: If we had the money to do the 

job which has to be done, I wouldn't look at the Federal group. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Section 30, of course, is the 

Advisory Board and you, I think, more than intimated that it's 

a problem for you and, of course, you point out that there's no 

way the Federal government would accept an entity like that as 

having a veto power. So, you're really, suggesting the role of 

the Advisory Board ought to be changed. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: You notice that I didn't put 

that in mine. If you look in my plan, I'm leaving that the way 

it is. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. I didn't pick that to-­

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay. I'm not making an issue 

of that right now, even though I explained to you how I thought 

it was encumbrant -- the situation -- because it does have a 

veto power over the Conunission and can result in stalemates. 

That board will have a right to say this is what it should be, 
\ 

and me and Health and the others would have the right to say 

this is what it should be and that's the end of it and nothing 

happens. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: The next provision deals with a 

very limited question of laboratories in higher education 

facilities. We won't get bogged down on that. But then comes 

this 1 imitation on the right to enter when he has reason to 

believe -- which is more restrictive. And your sense is that 

they wouldn • t buy that? Is your opinion that it shouldn • t be 

in the law? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. I think it shouldn't be 

in the law. I shouldn't have reason to believe-- I should 

have a right to enter when I want to, and that· s what the 

Federal government says. 
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: So, that's an amendment to our law 

t-hat you are unequivocal on? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And that may be. one· bit of·_ good 

that kind of comes out of this Committee hearing as I think you 

said, or at least one of a few because I think we have to look 

carefully at that. 38 -- you say this paragraph is all wrong. 

It's not the Commissioner of Labor. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's a technical error; 

that's all that is. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: In the Act? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Yes. In the Act. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: 

instance sanctions. 

41 --- does not provide for first 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. That's C. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. Do you advocate in your 

separate-- and I'll go through that -- that there be authority 

for first instance sanctions? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I do. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Why? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Because I believe in the 

process of education. I believe in working with an employer to 

get him to understand the law, to get him to correct his 

violation by citing him for the violation and then giving him 

an order to comply. Okay? I believe in giving him time to 

work it out, because then he would appreciate what the State of 

New Jersey is all about. But at the end of that time, if he 

hasn't done what he is supposed to do, I don't want to have to 

go to the civil court and the AG: I want to be able to fine him 

right there. I want to talk softly and carry a big stick, in 

other words. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, maybe I misinterpret it. You 

said that it does not provide for first instance sa.nctions. I 

interpret it to mean that you could sanction them as soon as 

you find a violation, without a compliance order. 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I could. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: You can now? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No, I can't 

changed it, at the- first instance, I could.­

you how I would apply it. I'd use a--

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I'm reading 

now. If you 

But I'm telling 

you amendments 

requested in the State Act for State programs, and Section 41 

says, "This section does not provide for first instance 

sanction as the Federal Act requires. Under the State Act, in 

order to comply, must first issue an employer, given a period 

of time to correct the violation, authority for first instance 

sanction with direct right to levy fines should be granted to 

the Commissioner. '1 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But I thought you just said a 

moment ago, Commissioner, . that you want to issue a compliance 

order, give them a chance to comply, and then if they didn I t, _ 

sanction them. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. Then that's final 

instead of having to go to th~ civil courts through the AG. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, the question of whether to 

accomplish collection of the fine, have to go into a civil 

court is a separate one. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No it isn · t. It's the whole 

problem. . When I determine that this guy is incorrigible or 

doesn't want to do what we want to do and I want to fine him, I 

have to go to the court. You can't separate it. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But this, as I read your submission 

with regard to amendments to this State Act, you seem to be 

urging a tougher stand, a more immediate ability to fine-­

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No. I will not depart from my 

philosophy that the best way that we're going to get 

enforcement of the Act by all of the employers in the State of 
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New Jersey is not by clubbing them the first minute they make a 

~isstep, is by-:-- _ 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Corrunissioner,_ this is your 

statement-.- It- says, "Authority for first instant sanction- with 
direct right to levy fine should be granted to the 

Corrunissioner. ·· 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: .. Instead of going to- the 

courts and the AG... If it doesn't say that, that's what it 
should say. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Section 43 -- .. Does not provide for 
appeal to the review corrunission on the part of employees, nor 
does it provide for the employee to be a party to any appeal~ .. 
Both of these posit ions are contrary to Federal OSHA. You • d 
need a change in that if you go to OSHA. And 49 -- goes to 
this fire safety standard. I think we dealt with that. 

Now separate from that, amendnlents requested if we 
don't go the Federal route--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Right. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: 29 delete the concept of 

providing a State plan. You don· t think we need a State plan 
if we don • t go to the Federal authorities. I really have a 
difficult time in~­

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

I 

To tell you the truth it 
doesn't make much difference because the State plans are 
actually what we're going to be able to do under the Act. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Next remove the, .. When he has 
reason to believe--.. We've talked about that. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: How about the rest of that 29, 
sir? 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Delete the concept of 

providing State plan. Retain in this section either the 

concept of the Department of Labor being the sole agency or the 

concept of Labor administering the safety issues, Health 
administering health issues, and Corrununity Affairs 

administering building, structural, and fire safety issues. 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That wi 11 certainly cut down 

on the time needed to develop standards. And that certainly 

will fix the responsibility for inspection and compliance. If 

you want to dn it that way~-

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, is that your recommendation? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No. One way or the other is 

what I'm saying. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: 35:B is the, .. when he has reason to 

believe ... 37:B --is that technical? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

the next one-technical. 

That • s technical. And so is 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Now 40 -- this sections should be 

amended to require submission of an annual sununary of 

occupational illnesses, injuries, and fatalities to the 

Commissioner. Now let me come to that for a moment, because at 

the hearing I know I was frustrated to a certain extent and I 

pressed this question,· do we have statistics? There was a 

general comment and I think we somewhat reiterated it, that, 

.. Hey look, we • re checking all the complaints. We • re doing a 

great job. .. I asked how many injuries in the workplace, how 

many injuries that are traceable to conditions in the 

activities ·of a public employee are occurring? Do we have 

statistics to be able to know just how good or bad things are 

out there? And it was my understanding that we didn't. 

And further, you told this Committee by letter of July 

1, that to the best of our knowledge, such data does not exist 

for local public employees and it is not required to be 

compiled by any agency. The Bureau of Risk Management in the 

Department of Treasury is required to keep such statistics for 

State employees. However, we· re informed by Risk Management 

that it would take them at least a week to obtain this 

information, because their data base is in Texas. Now, do we 

have, Commissioner, any statistics as of July 26? 

47 



COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: We did get a corrununication. 

(At this point during the hearing, due to an equipment 
malfunction, approximately three minutes, of testimony was lost.) 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I · m reading Sect ion 4 0 . It says, 
.. In accordance with the Corrunissioner•s regulations, each 
employer shall make available up to five· years the following 
detailed records-- .. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, the question is, what 
does .. make available .. mean? You see, I want to strengthen that 

by saying--
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Have you promulgated regulations as 

to what it.means? 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: No, we haven't. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Don • t you think that that would be 

a way of clarifying what it means? 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: They• re going to the advisory 

council right now. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: But this is three years-- Let me 

ask you another question. Are they different than the 
Federal? Where did they come from? 
A L F R E D B. V U 0 C 0 L 0, J R.: They• re basically 
patterned after the Federal. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: They're really an adoption of the 
Federal, right? But it's taken-- I don't want to be too tough 
on you Corrunissioner, but let me put this one right-- I mean 
this act is been on the books for three years. We know we have 

really no decent statistics on work related injuries. You· re 

telling me you're about to put in place a regulation that would 

require the various departments to make this available, but the 

regulation that you· re about to come to grips with and put in 
place is essentially an adoption of Federal regulations which 
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was available three years ago. Now that's the kind of-- I may 

be wrong. If I'm wrong in what I just stated, correct me. But 

if not, isn't that the kind of thing that could lend suspicion 

to this Committee as to whether or not we're really coming to 

grips with this act? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Well, Mr. Chairman, if you 

don • t mind me saying so, here's where I think you're unfair to 

the whole Department. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay. I think you treat very 

lightly our assertions about how difficult it has been to do a 

job under difficult circumstances with not enough funding aBd 

with many many impediments, and you keep harping under three 

years, three years, three years as if you • ve got something 

really by the throat and I think that's absolutely unfair. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, I am sorry you made that 

point, Mr. Commissioner. Let me respond to you. Because 

that· s a direct attack on me. I assume you're not talking to 

the Committee; you're talking to me. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Whoever says it. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And if that • s a direct suggestion 

that I've been unfair to you about this three year period, I'll 

stand on the record. And I will repeat the observation that if 

you don't have any statistics out of this Section 40 and if you 

admit that you could promulgate regulations and you haven't 

promulgated them for three years; and Mr. Vuocolo turns to us 

and tells us that they are about to be promulgated and they are 

essentially regulations that the Federal government had that 

could have been adopted at least two or three years ago; and 

that I'm harping or being unfair to your whole Department, I'll 

let the people in this room and I· 11 have to let the general 

public make that decision. I think that's an.unfair comment on 

your part. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I don't think it is, sir. 
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SENATOR JACKMAN: Through you, Mr. Chairman. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Senator Jackman. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: Let's not lose the tenor of the kind 

of expressions we started off with at the earlier part of the 
day. I don· t want to let this thing get into a posit ion where 
I don • t think there • s an honest misunderstanding. Statistical 
data is important because .. questions were raised, Mr. 
Commissioner, by other people who came to prior meetings. 
Statistically, we think it's important for us to have that kind 
of information. I agree in principle with yo~ that in order to 
get the statistics, somebody's got to go and gather them. 
Sombody's got to be out in the field. And that we don't have 
the kind of money that's important enough to continue this kind 
of in depth study that my colleague thinks is important and I 
feel is important. 

Then it's incumbent upon us, with your cooperation, to 
make sure our colleagues know that money is a necessary part of 
this input. Don't misunderstand the three year thing. I think 
the three year thing was raised on a number of occasions 
without your presence, and what we're trying to do is make sure 
that we're going to be helpful to you. When we find out there 
is statistical data being gather by the Federal government, 
then we think that if it's that important, then somewhere along 
the line we want you to know that we want to cooperate with you 
and help you where it's necessary. 

But don't misunderstand the three year tenor. That's 
is something that was raised here, not on one occasion, but on 
a number of occasions. And of course, being the Chairman, it's 
incumbent upon him now to put the statistical data that we 
gather at these meetings in cooperation with one another 
together so tnat when we leave there, we go back to our 
colleagues and "'!'e say, "x,.x, and X is what's got to be done.·· 

And if the Act has got to be modified and you want to give us 
the kind of input to make that modification, we'll be able to 
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do it in a joint effort. So, I think this is just to let you 

know that this is not a witch hunt by any stretch of the 

imagination. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay. Thank you, Senator. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Commissioner, I don't want to keep 

you here too long on this. And I also know we have a 

representative who has been at two past hearings and is from 

the Department of Conununity Affairs and who hasn't had a chance 

to speak. I don't want to leave him off. 

I am concerned about this question about compliance 

orders and maybe I • 11 just ask this: You make the point that 

you can fine people until blood comes out of your nose, and ·I 

understand and appreciate that's not necessarily a healthy 

thing _to have one branch of government fining another division 

of government, per se. There ought to be better ways. 

On the other hand, I think we know that that is a 

tremendous leverage to make some recalcitrant managerial people 

recognize that you mean business. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Absolutely. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I understand, 

I agree with you. 

statistically, that 

there have only been a handful of orders of compliance since 

this act went into effect I think approximately 13. 

Actually, I thought the number was less then that. But your 

records indicate--

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: More recent. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: How many of those were recent ones? 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I can't tell you how many. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: 

even less than 13. 

But, because our statistics were 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: That's t-rue. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: When we began these hearings, there 

were six or seven. Don't you think that more compliance orders 

are in order, in terms of getting the message out across the 

State that we mean business in this area of safety and health? 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: . This has been my policy, sir. 

When we move in on a situation and find something wrong, we 

cite him for violation. And you have a copy or our citation 

which I gave you. And we give a short period of time -- as 

short as we can -- to begin to correct the situation. We 

follow it up, we come back and take a look at the situation and 

we say, "Okay, you're making progress. If you don't have this 

thing cleared up completely in 30 days or 60 days or whatever 

it takes, okay, then we're going to issue you an order to 

comply. And you have a copy of orders to comply. 

So, this is my philosophy. You sort of go in and 

notify him he's wrong, and give us (indiscernible) here in· a 

time to demonstrate progress. If he demonstrates progress, as 

they all have done except in all of those cases, then you give 

him the proper amount of time according to the judgment of the 

inspector to finish the job completely. And when we come back, 

if he's finished it, he's okay. If he's not finished, that is 

when I want the power to fine him and not to have to go to the 

AG and to the courts. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: 

I think I understand. 

That's what I mean by using--

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But my interpretation, 

Commissioner, is that the Act doesn't give you quite the 

discretion that I think you seem to interpret. I think you're 

wrong. I may be wrong, but I don't see where the Act gives you 

that much discretion not to issue your orders o£ compliance. I 

think the Act contemplates that when ,you find violations, you 

issue orders of compliance. There are some legal and practical 

advantages, incidentally, to doing that, as opposed to taking a 

prior step of a citation, as you described it, and wait to see 

what happens. We had quite a debate on that earlier. I don't 

want to belabor it, but that is a point that I'd like to 

comment on. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Okay. I am not an attorney~-
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: Lucky for you. 

COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: --but my interpretation is as 

I see it now. I will, now that you make _a point of it, I will 

take this point to the AG and if he tells me that your 

interpretation is right and mine is wrong, then I will, number 

one, follow your interpretation, number two, try to get the Act 

changed so that it will conform with the way that I think it 

would be. I've been fooling around with education, safety, and 

health for a long, long, time. And that's what I'll have to do. 

If the AG tells me that you·re right, then I·11 change 

the policy immediately. But I will also attempt to secure to 

changing the Act to conform with what I believe should be the 

approach. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Do you, Senator 

Jackman, have any further questions for the Commissioner? 

SENATOR JACKMAN: No. I know that your job is a tough 

one. You· re talking about dealing with municipal governments. 

You·re talking about dealing with people that are being paid by 

taxpayers· money, and you know that when it comes to correcting 

some of the things and the taxpayer has got to pay it, there's 

always a little bitching going on, so to speak. So, I want you 

to know we appreciate your input, so we can assure you -­

myself and my colleague -- if there • s any corrective measures 

that you desire, you let us know about it. We'll certainly 

work towards that end. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Conunissioner, let me make my own 

statement. I appreciate you coming in. I know this act is not 

as clear in some ways as it should be. I think it needs some 

changes myself -- the way things are going. And I think we're 

working right now in that direction. I am sorry that you feel 

that I have been in some ways argumentatively unfair to your 

Department in my comments. You have already expressed that, 

but we·11 move on from there. 
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COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: I'll be glad to take that 

back. I don't want to hurt your feelings. I'll take that 

back, all right?· 
SENATOR· JACKMAN: Take that back. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right, fine. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Now let me ask you something. 

I am going to try to get, even though it's late, I am going to 
try to get a priority package in the amount of $800,000 for 
which I wi 11 need sponsors. If I get the okay, I ··11 need 
sponsors in the Legislature. 

SENATOR·JACKMAN: We'll help you. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: We'll give it very serious 

consideration. (laughter) 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: He said you would help. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I chose my words carefully. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: He's a lawyer. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right Commissioner. William 

Connolly is here. Mr. Connolly? 
SENATOR JACKMAN: Take care of yourself, Mr. 

Corruniss ioner .. 
COMMISSIONER SERRAINO: Thank you. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I apologize for the Corruni ttee for 

the fact that you have been very patient, and you seem to 
understand the situation, and I•m sure you'll follow through. 
W I L L I AM M. C 0 N N 0 L L Y: First of all, I want to 
thank you, Mr. Chairman and Senator Jackman, for giving me this 
opportunity, and also Commissioner Coleman for giving me this 
opportunity to address the Committee on what I think is a very 
important issue-- one very close to my own self. 

I don•t have a written statement this morning. The 

issues that I need to address are, hopefully not as long or 

nearly as complex as those that you have gone through before. 
I would like to address just two specific issues. 

54 



1) The Department of Community Affairs role and the 

~nforcement of the PEOSHA Act. 

2) The issue of training programs for the fire 

service which is one of the issues which initiated these 

hearings. 

I want to address those two separate issues, because 

we do indeed, as has been mentioned, enforce parts of the PEOSH 

Act. But we have another major responsibility, that is that we 

are the State's fire agency. We're the people who have to 

stand up and speak on behalf of the fire service in this State 

within the State government. I want to address some of the 

issues from that perspective as well. 

Let me first talk about our Department in the PEOSH 

Act. No law is written on a completely blank page, and the 

PEOSH Act is certainly an example of that. At the time the 

PEOSH Act was being considered before the Legislature, new 

Jersey already had the most complete up-to-date construction 

code and fire codes in America. They protect all of our 

citizens, both public and private. And they're backed by the 

most organized system of enfo~cement anywhere in this nation. 

Our construction codes deal with all construction 

works, structural safety of existing buildings, light, 

ventilation, elevator safety, asbestos removal, indoor air 

quality, and ventilation problems in existing buildings. And 

our fire code insures that every existing building in this 

State, whether public or private, is safe from the hazards that 

are associated with fire. 

We do have in New Jersey one State agency, the 

Department of Conununity Affairs, which is responsible for all 

aspects of building and fire safety in every State building. 

We issue all permits, we inspect all buildings regularly, and 

we are the final arbiter of all building related, safety 

related, safety issues in public buildings. We also supervise 

the enforcement of these same codes for all other buildings 

within the State. That enforcement is being done by our local 

governments under our supervision and direction. 
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Taking note of this existing system and taking care 

not to confuse or duplicate it, the PEOSH Act prohibits that 

the State codes· ·shall be the rules, in terms of building and 

fire safety, and the Department of Community Affairs and the 

local enforcing agencies that are associated with the 

Department, shall enforce those standards. There is no dispute 

with the Department of Labor on this point as has been pointed 

out previously. 

This approach does have some very real advantages to 

the State. Number one: Our standards adopted through our 

codes and fire codes 'are in fact far more up-to-date than OSHA 

standards. A single example is the version of the National 

Electrical Code which Federal OSHA used in the 1975 edition. 

We use the 1987 edition. 

If you just read a little bit of it in the papers 

about where OSHA stands in the Federal pecking order these 

days, you know, it's been an agency under siege for a quite 

some time. And as a result, many Federal OSHA standards are 

quite outdated. There· s been a lot of progress in terms of 

dealing with electrical hazards, for example, in the last 12 

years. We have the benefit-- The New Jersey public employees 

have the benefit of that experience under the approach we've 

taken, which they wouldn't have otherwise. 

The codes that we enforce are far from the. outdated 

codes. I think that Mr. Engler somewhat mistakenly referred to 

it in his testimony almost a month ago now. Since the 

Department of Community Affairs must address all building and 

fire safety issues for the public anyway, this approach makes 

sure that there's no need to duplicate those efforts in the 

Department of Labor for those buildings occupied by public 

employees. There's no double standard in terms of our 

requirements to the disadvantage of public employees. I think 

the record will show all across this nation where the different 

standards are adopted for public employees as opposed to the 
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public generally, those standards tend to be lower for 

institutional reasons that I'm sure we're all familiar with. 

If you have to pay the bill and you write the standard as well, 

that can be a kind of a problem. 

Our tough enforcement procedures apply under this 

arrangement. With building fire codes, we don't make 

recommendations, we don't try to convince people; we have very 

explicit standards and we issue orders as a result of any and 

every inspection. Something I'm sure that a great many of you 

read about in the papers a couple of years was a good 

illustration, where we closed the Office of Administrative Law 

and moved them out of their building on 48 hours notice. We 

found very serious safety hazards in that building. 

Employees, however, do have appeal rights in this 

system. If a public employee feels that we made the wrong call 

and have not vigorously enough adopted and enforced the 

standards that we have, they do have appeal rights within the 

system that was created by the PEOSH Act. A good example is 

one that was raised in the testimony earlier but somewhat 

mi~takenly -- the shelving issue -- the shelving that collapsed 

at the State Records Center several years. It was testified 

that three years later there was still no standard applicable 

to shelving that had been adopted. That's incorrect. That 

issue is covered by our State's construction code. 

We cover all structural issues of that kind. The 

was shelving that 

collapsed did, 

those standards. 

intended to replace that shelving which 

in fact, have some problems measuring up to 

The people that were going to construct it 

were sent back to the drawing boards in order to make what they 

were going to do comply with the standards that we do have in 

place -- more shelving of a structural nature. 

Indoor air quality is another example. We've gained 

some advantages. We do, in fact, have standards through our 

State's building code for indoor contaminants of various kinds 
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that's set at levels that can't be exceeded. What we also have 

being developed at the national level -- which we will adopt 

automatically in accordance with our building code system when 

it's available sometime within the next six to eight months -­

is evaluation procedures for the ventilation systems of 

existing building are being developed by actually the American 

Society of Heating, Refrigerating, and Air Conditioning 

Engineers which will make it possible for us to deal in an 

organized way with what's commonly referred to as the stuffy 

building syndrome where people seem to have health problems yet 

you can't find through air moni taring, any particular 

contaminants that are causing that problem. 

Asbestos removal is another illustration. By 

utilizing the State's building code, we're able to incorporate 

what I think is a very tough and very effective standard 

governing the actual removal of asbestos from buildings in a 

safe manner. Our code, for example has been adopted as far 

away as Hong Kong, because it is a leader, 1 i terally in the 

world in the area of safe removal of asbestos from buildings. 

We .strongly believe that our State codes being enforced through 

PEOSHA don't lead- to a duplicatation of enforcement and don't 

lead to a duplication of effort, but rather eliminate what 

would otherwise be such a duplication. 

I also think that while it's often easy to think about 

people stepping on one another • s toes and too many agencies 

involved in an issue, interagency coordination is one of the 

bright spots in terms of State government in recent years. 

There are many number of examples that I'll go into later where 

a multidepartment effort, each bringing its own particular 

expertise to a problem -- if it is well coordinated -- makes 

the sum of the parts greater than it otherwise would have been. 

We do however believe that some improvements of PEOSHA 

are necessary to -eliminate what is obviously some confusion 

that was testified to this Committee -- and the people think 
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it exists and it doesn't. We think most of them can be taken 

at the administration level. Very important in that approach 

is the clear procedural rules that everybody talked about here 

before and which are now at the point of being proposed for 

adoption. It's set forth very clearly -- an inspection in a 

complaint resolution process -- key to the type of complaint so 

that there isn't any confusion on the part of public employees 

as to who can take care of their problems~ 

Second, we believe that some of the visions of the 

OSHA standards that have been adopted by reference are 

necessary in order to eliminate some confusion that is at least 

in the (indiscernible) between the standards that we have under 

the Uniform Construction Code and the Uniform Fire Code which, 

as I pointed out earlier, are universally higher standards with 

those Federal OSHA which have been adopted by reference. That 

is something that we • ve been working with the Department of 

Labor on, and I think that is an important step that would 

eliminate some confusion. 

The Commissioner of Labor pointed out that a lot of 

effort could be put into training. We think even more can 

usefully be put into training local, county, and State 

administrators and managers concerning the rules, and employee 

representatives on what the rules require and how they can 

effectly pursue complaints. 

We do believe we have, right from the beginning, 

indicated no additional staffing or whatever to carry out our 

roles with the PEOSHA. The framework we received no 

additional staffing, and of course that was one of the reasons 

the construction code and the fire code were incorporated 

because there were some efficiencies in economy. This year in 

our budget request, we wi 11 be asking for a very small amount 

for a couple of administrative coordination type people. We 

don't need field staff; we have access to a lot of field 

staff. But one area that I think we have let slip down is in 
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getting back to people after we have investigated a c~rnplaint, 

whether we've taken action, or whether we've found that it 

wasn't probably really as serious as was first anticipated. I 

don't think we've done as a good a job as we can in getting 

back to the original cornplaintant and saying, "This is what 

happened and this is what we have found and this is the action 

that we didn't take, and these are the reasons why. " That 

doesn't take a lot of people; perhaps a couple. I know that 

is, in fact, incorporated in the Department's budget request 

for the corning year. 

Let me just turn momentarily to the question of State 

plans and our Department's position on State plans. Number 

one, obviously, whether or not a State plan is to be submitted 

is very definitely called for the Commissioner of Labor, 

whoever he chooses to consult with. The Department of Labor is 

in the lead in this law and we certainly re6ognize that. 

I just wanted to point out that in pursuing a 

Federally approved State plan, at least in certain ways, we 

might create some problems or leave some things we're really 

looking for, and I think the Commissioner prefers those sort of 

things. It's entirely possible that the amount of money that 

it would take to duplicate the building and fire code 

enforcement system that we currently have in the Department of 

Labor -- if you were to take a truly unitary approach -- it 

might well exceed the amount of money that you could get from 

the Federal government to support this effort. 

Secondly, I want to point out that at least as nearly 

as we can tell and researched it -- we've done both at the time 

this law was being considered recently -- that Federal OSHA 

will accept our system, at least insofar as the Department of 

Community Affairs is concerned. I'd like to just mention to 

three references. I'm going to give you three references from 

the Code of Federal Regulations: 

60 



29CFR Chapter 17, Sub R&B Criteria for State Plans. A 

couple of important sentences there -- number one: a State plan 

will designate a State agency or agencies as the agency 

responsible for administrating a plan throughout the State. It 

provides ft very clear basis for a multidepartment effort. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: With your permission. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Yes. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: He made reference to only 24 states 

not having it. And only one, Michigan-- Are you saying that 

if we make an application, the possibility would be that we 

could have both? 

MR. CONNOLLY: It's certainly allowable under the 

Federal regulations and that's--

SENATOR JACKMAN: Would you say the presentation is 

the important part of it? 

MR. CONNOLLY: Yes. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: I got you. Okay. Thanks. 

MR. CONNOLLY: Second, the State plan shall -- and 

this is relative to our codes themselves -- the State plan 

shall include and provide for the development and adoption of 

standards which are at least as effective as those promulgated 

under Section 6 of the Act as Federal standards so long as our 

State building codes and fire codes are at least as effective. 

And I submit to you as someone who has worked on a technical 

level on this for many years that they are. It can create some 

work for the Federal government. There's a whole lot of 

analysis that they have to do when we submit that kind of a 

plan. They're not crazy about extra work. But, if we look at 

the kind of protection the people of this State and public 

employees of the State get from the 1987 addition of National 

Electrical Code, for example, as opposed to 1975, it's worth 

the trouble to us. 

And lastly on that issue as far as whether it should 

be one agency or three, as I indicated before, we think that 
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some of the rnultidepartrnent efforts, such as the asbestos 

effort 

efforts 

which involves 

to deal with 

four State departments, 

radon litigation that 

such as the 

involves both 

ourselves and the Department of Environmental Protection; the 

boarding horne format which involves ourselves, Human Services, 

and the Department of Health; the underground storage tank 

program which we're doing also jointly with the Department of 

Environmental Protection-- _In every case that has given us a 

more effective approach and saved the State some money by 

enabling us to use the expertise in the staff of the various 

agencies and not having to constantly reinvent the wheel in 

different places within the State government. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And not being too cumbersome to 

private citizens in terms of having to deal with the 

multiplicity of departments, Mr. Connolly? By asking that, I'm 

not suggesting-- I don't want to suggest-~ 

MR. CONNOLLY: No. I think that all of those 

illustrations have not, in fact, been too cumbersome for the 

public. It is very important though in multidepartment efforts 

that some~ody have a strong lead and exercise a strong 

coordinating role. In each of these cases, it's one or another 

department while it's a multidepartrnent effort. Somebody is in 

charge, and we would submit that in this effort, the Department 

of Labor is in charge and that's the way it should be. The 

primary expertise in this area rests with that, although, we 

have something significant and useful that we can contribute. 

Let me turn from PEOSHA in general to the fire 

service. Because we are a State fire agency, we've done a 

number of things relative to PEOSHA that I think are very 

important and I want to bring to the attention of this 

Conuni ttee, including most importantly the training, but other 

areas as well. 
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The State Fire Commission established a special 

committee, a broad base representing the entire fire service to 

advise on PEOSHA issues. The issue -of equipment and 

replacement of equipment was a very important issue about who 

was (inaudible)-- And utilizing the expertise of that 
I 

committee, utilizing the expertise of the Fire Commission 

itself, we've been able to work very closely with the 

Department of Labor to ensure adequate input for the fire 

service in terms of the rules that are going to be adopted. 

And I want to point out that the Fire Commission did very 

strongly support the adoption of the personal protection 

equipment rules that are being enforced by the Department 9f 

Labor and have been upgraded once, and are now under 

consideration for upgrading again. 

Another thing that we did was that we issued a 

newsletter, a special edition of our "ire Safety Newsletter" 

which goes to every fire department in the State. I would like 

to ask if someone would pass out a couple of copies of it to 

the Committee which in very clear illustrated form indicates to 

every fire department of the State exactly what they must do to 

comply with the personal equipment standards that have been 

adopted under the PEOSHA list -- a whole lot of what I think is 

a very clear explanation -- and also even pictures of equipment 

that complies and doesn't comply, so that every fire department 

will have the opportunity to know exactly what it is that it's 

supposed to do on behalf of its fire fighters to make sure that 

they can be safe on the job. 

We're very proud of that publication. It was 

plagiarized in total by the New York State fire marshal and has 

been used in other states across the nation, because I think it 

is probably the best explanation of just what OSHA's stand for 

fire fighters require that's available. 

We've initiated efforts for the State Purchase and 

Property Division to have an established State contract for all 
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the OSHA complying equipment that is required in our local fire 

departments to bid and put them on what Is called State contract· 

so that all the fire departments throughout the State could: 

1) Be assured that what they buy, they buy what the 

State contract does comply, and 2) they can get the best 

possible price, because of the very large buying power of the 

State, as opposed to the each individual fire department. 

And finally, thanks to an initiative that came out of 

the Legislature, we are providing low interest loans for this 

equipment to volunteer fire departments. This can be both fire 

fighting equipment and also the personal protective equipment 

thatls required under the OSHA Actiin those circumstances where 

the local volunteer fire department has a great deal of 

difficulty coming up with the funds. 

We hope to announced within the next month about $2 

mi 11 ions worth of those loans. We I ve had some conversations 

with members of Legislature and with the Governorls office 

which indicate that when we went through our application 

process, which is just completing this week, and we documented 

the total scope of the need of both the Legislature and the 

Governorls office who are interested in thinking about a 

supplemental appropriation to that fund. 

Let me talk now a little bit about training. We are 

implementing a comprehensive training system fo~ all the fire 

departments throughout the State. It 1
S a two-year effort. 

It 1
S a big effort. It will proceed by steps. We already have 

in place comprehensive training requirements for all fire 

inspectors. That went first because it Is related to the new 

State fire code which was a top priority in the first couple of 

years that we were the State fire agency. 

A second is a certification system for all fire 

instructors people who actually conduct the training 

programs for fire fighter and fire officers. Third, we ~ill be 
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implementing training programs for fire fighters and then for 

fire officers. 

All of these training programs are based on the 

standards of the National Fire Protection Agency which defines 

exactly what it is that a fire fighter, a fire officer, or fire 

instructor needs to know in order to do their job safely and 

properly. We ·will establish these training requirements and 

course contents by rule. Those rules will also contain 

training facility requirements -- the kinds of facilities that 

a training. organization needs to have access to in order to 

properly provide that kind of training. That's an area that I 

want to highlight. There is a shortage of adequate facilities 

within this State. Our budget request for the coming year will 

include a request for roughly $3 million for fire training and 

fire training facilities at the county and the local levels. 

It· s ~ been established by Commissioner Coleman as a very high 

priority. The only higher or equal priority within the 

Department· s budget request are some initiatives relating to 

the problem of lawlessness. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Though you. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Yes. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: You don· t presently have that in 

existence around this State. A fireman can come in off the 

street after taking an examination and he doesn't go to any 

academy or anything and the guy just tell him to unroll the 

hose. Is that true? 

MR. CONNOLLY: That's possible. That certainly 

doesn't happen--

SENATOR JACKMAN: You • re trying to correct that now. 

I think that's commendable. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's right. Well, a systematic 

· training program will apply to all of the State· s 70,000 fire 

fighters. But let me just complete the point on facilities. 
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Only 7 of 13 counties and 4 of 13 local training 

facilities of this State actually have facilities to do any 

sort of live burn training, and that's important. In other 

words we have only 11 facilities in the entire State that can 

provide that kind of training. That kind of training is 

required by anyone's analysis of what a good training should 

include. Eleven faci 1 i ties to serve 70, ooo fire fighters --

it's going to cost a significant amount of money. But we're 

requesting that kind of money to try to implement this program. 

We will supervise the carrying out of the training by 

any of the many institutions which already exist across the 

State and some parts of the State are very well served qy 
county training academies or in a couple of instances even 

municipal· training academies. Certainly, they should p1ay a 

part in the overall system. We need to fill in the gaps when 

we don't have that kind of facility, and somebody needs to 

supervise that kind of whole system to make sure that the 

training that's provided meets the national standards that are 

recommended by the National Fire Protection Association. 

We plan to issue certifications based on successful 

completion of these accredit courses in all the areas that I've 

described before. We are already issuing those certifications 

for fire inspectors. We' 11 be proposing the rules for fire 

instructors and fire fighters within the next couple of 

months. We're virtually finished with them. 

This is a system that's carefully constructed to work 

in both the volunteer and a paid context. That's not the 

easiest thing to do in the world -- to promulgate and establish 

a training system that makes sense in both of those contexts. 

But we think it can be done and we think the training programs 

we're about to put on the street will in fact do that. 

This certification program that we're establishing 

will provide a basis for local departments to impose 

requirements. we do not have in the fire safety laws that we 
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currently enforce, the authority to make this training 

mandatory for all the fire services throughout the State. We 

do have the authority to establish a system based on voluntary 

certifications. We've conducted surveys of all the fire 

departments to try to get some feel for whether they would go 

along, whether they would, in fact, make these requirements a 

condition of employment or as a condition of serving as a 

volunteer fire fighter. 

Our surveys indicate that 80% of the fire departments 

would do so. That's what they tell us at this point. They are 

very strongly in favor of this and at least 80% of them would 

make possessing those certifications a requirement on their 

own. What this voluntary approach does allow us to do is phase 

in carefully what is going to be a massive training system 

70,000 people. A large substantial turnover, particularly in 

the volunteer services is a lot of peoplej and it's going to be 

a massive program. 

We think that when we get a couple of steps down the 

road, it will not only be possible, but it will be broadly 

supported to _make this approach mandatory. We • re not certain 

that to make it mandatory before people have the opportunity to 

participate in it and to see what it· s going to be like is 

going to be easy or even possible or perhaps not-even worth the 

fight. We would anticipate by now that when the fire safety 

package was before the Legislature in 1984, we got a lot of 

very serious concerns arising primarily out of the volunteer 

services as to how far we are going to go in mandating training. 

We think it's probably wise to put something in place 

and then see where it takes us down the road and perhaps in two 

or three years, we can impose mandatory on those who are 

bringing up the rear and who are still not cooperating without 

a whole lot of difficulty on anybody's part and sort of 

preserve the volunteer fire service of this State while doing 

so. 
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We do have just a few recommendations on the training 

issue. Let me just summarize them. I've alluded to most of 

them. But one, we do need to provide for adequate training 

facilities at appropriate locations. And we don't have that 

now. We're are county government and in its wisdom have seen 

fit to provide those kinds of facilities we have, but in other 

areas we don't. We need to look at whether we should mandate 

counties to do it or whether we should provide some sort of 

State assistance. Our recommendations would be to provide some 

sort of assistance rather than mandating the counties to 

provide these facilities. 

We need some support for the truly substantial cost of 

adequate training for the volunteer fire service. They already 

have a great deal of difficulty raising th~ money that's 

necessary whether it's more support from the tax base at local 

level or whether it's some form of State aid. I think we need 

to recognize that there will be some cost from the volunteer 

fire departments that they can't raise strictly through private 

fund raising activities to meet these training needs because 

fire fighting these days is a serious and a difficult business. 

And it isn't just that way in the larger cities where 

we have paid departments. I think some of our largest and 

most complex buildings these days are located in areas served 

by volunteers and they need to have expertise too that's almost 

equivalent to that of the City of New York. That's very 

difficult to do on a private fund-raising basis. 

We think this money can be made available. Let me 

just throw a suggestion on the table. For example, a penny on 

the tax would be more than adequate to cover the needs for a 

fire training system. There's an awfully good correlation 

between cigarette smoking and matches and many of our · fires 

that it may make a 1 itt le bit of sense to consider that as a 

possible funding mechanism. 
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However we do it, we owe some very serious support to 
all those paid and volunteer fire fighters who daily go into 
harms way so that the rest of us can be safe.- Thank you very 
much. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Very good. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: Very good. Through you. What's 

your recommendations based upon the Commissioner before 
Commissioner Serraino-- Do you see any advantages of being 
part of OSHA the Federal part of OSHA with your 
Department? Or do you participate with them? 

MR. CONNOLLY: From our perspective, strictly from 
building and fire safety, we see no particular advantag~. 

There are some of the disadvantages- that the Commissioner 
alluded to that exist in general, and as far as funding, 
because our system was entirely fee supported, we don • t need 
any Federal money and I don • t know what we would do with 
Federal, because we're adequately supported. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Let me compliment you. Through you, 
Mr. Chairman. Because I know what your Department has been 
doing around the State. I • ve got some feedback because I· ve 
got a vested interest in the fire departments becaus-e my 
father-in-law at one time was a fire chief. I've noted of late 
that some of the volunteer fire departments are going to be 
paid. For example, in Fort Lee, they're now going to be paying 
volunteer fire department members so much per month for their 
taxes because they feel there· s a need now and there· s an 

incentive now to bring these volunteers in. I'm sure that your 
people were very helpful in that because I got some feedback on 
it. 

Again, I think your expressions to us and I think the 
need now for the cooperation that I think is important-- And I 

think you made a good presentation. And I'm sure that once we 

get an opportunity to make some evaluations, our 

recommendations are going to be along those lines. I hope it 
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will be for me. You know, I've got one of the greatest 

gimmicks as a politician. If you look at my eyes, I'm starting 

to tear now. That's because I've got a vein where the artery 

is and when I talk too long I start to cry. A guy says that's 

a hell of a gimmick for politician; he cries on cue. 

(laughter) I know that there will be a follow-through on our 

part. 

MR. CONNOLLY: Thank you. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Bill, I have a couple of questions 

to some of what you testified to. I gather that your 

suggesting to us-- Well, first of all, let me ask you what 

kinds of moneys might we be talking about that might :be 

available if we met the Federal OSHA peoples' standards. We've 

made some corrections, changes, and so on. 

MR. CONNOLLY: I honestly don't know how much. It is 

my understanding that it's fairly limited as with all things in 

OSHA. But I honestly don't know how much. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Did you suggest or do you think we 

ought to make the try for that and that it's conceivable that 

without major disruption of this arrangement, that this is 

without surrendering your Department's responsibi 1 i ty in the 

areas that you have that we might get OSHA approval? 

MR. CONNOLLY: That's my judgment. I don't think 

that they'd be crazy about it, because it makes life a little 

bit more complicated. And like everybody, they don't like 

complications ,any more than they have to. But, I read within 

the Federal and within their own regulations that this 

arrangement can, in fact, be done and will work. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Incidentally, am I a. right in 

suspecting that we could make that application submission and 

if they reject it, thats if they say, "We're sorry. You're 

going to have to fill in the Department of Community Affairs 

role." And I think we're impressed with the role in the job 

that you have. (inaudible; interrupting voices) -- to get our 

approval, then we could say, "Thanks, but no thanks." Right? 
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MR. CONNOLLY: That '.s a judgment that we could make 

at that time. Presumably at that time, we would also know how 

much money we were talking about. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Right. So, it would seem to me, 

out of this comes evidence that we ought to be making that 

move, at some point soon. But that·' s my own judgment. Let me 

see. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Now, if there was a move on their 

part, do you think it would be advantageous to do it on a joint 

basis with the Labor Department? Or would it be a separate 

entity? The thing that worries me, with your permission ,is 

that if you try to make it, an application for OSHA, and then 

they don't, meaning the Labor Department, and from what I can 

gather, the significance of 24 states not having it and only 

one having it, what the he 11 are our chances of getting i :t if 

we don't have that cooperative-- What I mean is the 

cooperative setup from within the Labor setup in your 

Department? 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, I think that Mr. Connolly 

made clear .that the lead agency in this is Labor. And I think 

that you'd agree that if an application were made, it would 

have to be through Labor, but with your help. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay, that's all. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: So you agree that clear procedural 

rules are needed and apparently, according to the Commissioner 

now, may be about to be promulgated. I think that· s to the 

good-- These revisions with regard to OSHA and your codes, 

you're working on that and you hope to get those into place. 

There's nothing we can do about that. 

Under this fire training issue-- Incidentally, there 

are 70,000 fire fighters. Remind me, what portion are 

volunteer and what part are paid? 

MR. CONNOLLY: About 10,000 are paid and the rest are 

volunteer. 
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: So, the volunteer problem is a very 

real one. rt•s changing. I understand that there•s increasing 

difficulty in recruiting volunteers. 
MR. CONNOLLY: It•s very devastating.· 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. I think your testimony 

is good and clear. And as Senator Jackman said, I have no 
further questions. Thank you. 

MR. CONNOLLY: Thank you very much. 
SENATOR JACKMAN: Thank you. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I think that we don • t have anyone 

else submitting a request to testify, therefore, I think we·11 

end the hearing at this point. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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APPENDIX 





OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 

BUDGET DATA 

The following figures (expressed in thousands) represent budget request for 
enforcement of the Public Employeees Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

DATE OF FISCAL YEAR REQUEST PRIORITY PACKAGE TOTAL APPROPRIATED 
PREPARATION REQUESTED 

March 1984 1984 $ 64 $ 64 

April 1984 1985 365 365 

August 1984 1986 548 $555 548 

July 1985 1987 575 590 575 

July 1986 1988 613 549 613 

July 23, 1987 
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What is Affirmative Action? 

Affirmativ~ action is de­
fined as positive actions 
initiated by an employer to 
ensure equal employment op­
portunities exist for minor­
ities, women, and the handi­
capped. Positive action 
generally is directed toward 
two aajor areas: (1) Affir­
ma~ive action to identify 
and remove artificial bar­
riers which may be built 
into pert~onnel policies and 
procedures, and (2) Recruit­
ing activi ~ies designed to 
ensure that minorities, wom­
en and the handicapped are 
aware of employmen~ oppor­
tuni tie a and becOIDe part of 
the applicant pool. 

Pew fairainded persons 
will arpe with the objec­
tive of increasing the par­
~icipation of minorities, 
wc.en, and the handicapped 
in areaa (tltlea or posi­
tions) in which they have 
historically _been excluded. 
By identifying underrepre­
aentation of minorities and 
women by offices and titles 
and/or ran9es; an affirma­
tive action plan is devel­
oped. •Goals• are estab­
lished based on levels of 
representation of minori~ies 
and women employed against a 
State-established standard 
of representation. Goals, 
unlike quotas, are not rigid 
or inflexible and are simply 
tarqets which management 
strives to achieve. It 
means that given the oppor­
tunity to recruit, hire or 
promote, management will 
give consideration to quali­
fied minorities, women or 
hinaicapped candidates. 

Affirmative action is not 
just good human resource 
management but also is good, 
sound management practice. 
Those who support a f firma­
tive action, to dismantle 
the process of discrimina­
tion, are not insensitive to 
any single group. In fact, 

Continued on p11ge 3 

-E 
Toms River Update 

Late last year a problem 
arose in the Toms River U.I. 
Office when some employees 
detected a strange odor in 
parts of the office. The 
Department reacted immedi­
ately by calling in per­
sonnel from the Departl'lent 
of Yreasury and Real th and 
by · dispatching represen­
tatives of this Department 
to the scene to invea~igate. 

Upon arriving at the of­
fice it vas found that a 
solvent-like odor vas being 
emitted from the air supply 
duets. !his was brought 
about when a lubricant used 
by aerviceaen perfo~ng 
work on the air conditioning 
uni ta on the roof was 
sprayed on the units' fan 
belts. 

Office personnel were 
evaluated and the local fire 
depart:Mnt asecl._ specialized 
equipment to recirculate the 
air inside the building. 
Air auaples were subse ... 
quen~ly taken at 16 differ­
ent office locations and all 
readings were evaluated as 
beinq in normal range. 

The Department of Health's 
report of the readinqs 
stated in part •a very faint 
trace of solvent odors did 
exist in the front section 
of the offi=e, however, the 
odor did s'.lbside after a 
short period of time.a The 
report concluded •in summary 
aqain, no harmful pollutants 
were detected in the Depart­
ment of Health testing.• 

The Department is assured 
from the DOH Specialist who 
analyzed the situation that 
our employees were not ex­
posed to any toxic substance 
in this situation. 

Previously a Union study 
vas conducted by Galson 
Technical Services and sent 
to the Office of Employee 
Relations (OEP). The study 
vas forwarded by OF.R to the 
DepartmPnt ~~ Health for an 

Contmued on page 3 
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January 25, 1985 

Conanissioner Serraino de­
livered the opening remarks 
to some 150 administrators 
at a meetinCJ of represen­
tatives of state depa1tments 
on the Public Employees 
Occupational Safety_ and 
Health Act on Thursday, 
January 17. 

In his remarks, Commis­
sioner Serraino said that he 
has a strong ea.litment to 
worker health and aafe~y as 
a result of his experience 
in the labor .ovement, pri­
vate indaatry and atate 
CJO\·ernment. 

The CO..ieaioDer pointed 
out that when be previously 
aerved aa Coamiaaioner of 
the Depart.ent of Labor and 
Industry, the Department ad­
ministered a worker health 
and aafety program in the 
private sector. 

This program was super­
seded by the Federal Occu­
pational Safety and Health 
Act. 

• But -- even thouqh New 
Jersey opened up new fron­
tiers for worker health and 
safety proqrams -- in that 
early program public employ­
ees were left out of the 
coveraqe provisions and had 
no statutory protections," 
the Commissioner added. • I.n 
fa~t, in reviewing most of 
the labor laws that were 
enacted in this country over 
the last century, it is 
clear that most excepted 
public employees.• 

•This is neither right nor 
just,• the Commissioner con­
tinued. "Public employment 
runs the gambit of occupa­
tions that exist in private 
industry. Therefore, public 
employees should have the 
same righ~ to physical et.nd 
emotional health as all 
other working people in our 
society.• 

Commissioner Serraino said 
the Public Employees OSHA 
law, •makes CJOOd sense in 

Continued on page 3 
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ADMrNISTRATIVE S!RVICESa 
BELLE RAE SIEGLE thanka all 
of her friends in the De­
partment of Labor for the 
get well wishes sent to her 
home. Belle stated, •the 
cards lent me a briqht note 
kno~•no that I hnv~ so many 
·frien~~ that care in the 
Df'o:-e>:--tf"lent. Thanks to all 
ut" ycu!" 

Memorabilia Needed For 
Ul's 50th Anniversary 
Celebration 

As reported in earlier 
issues of the Newsletter, 
1985 marks the 50th anniver­
sary of the Unemployment 
Insurance Program in the 
United States. 

The c~rnmi ttee is attempt­
ing to collect memorabilia 
from the past for a display 
which will travel throughout 
the State. We are thinking 
of such items as claims rec­
ords, claimant identifica­
tion cards, posters, pam­
phlets, newspaper clippings, 
photoqraphs, etc. Employees 
with items to add to the 
display should eontact Bill 
Schwarz in Room 913 at ex­
tensior. 2-:'~s:·o. 

The committee is also in­
terested in recruiting Divi­
sional personnel to write 
articles on various aspects 
of the Unemployment Insur­
ance Program. In addition 
to having these articles 
submitted for publication, 
it is hoped they will also 
serve as a foundation for a 
proposed commemorative jour­
nal to mark the 50th anni­
versarv. 

Articles should be sub­
mitted to Sar:dy Kat:: . Roc:r. 
605 of t~e Labor a~~ I~j~~­
try Building. 

What 1s Affirmative Action? 

+ hP Department's Office . of 
.'1cr.it.cr Advocate an~ Afflr­
m~tive Action Programs must 
sE:ek remedies for any per­
sonn€1 practice or policy 
which discriminates against 
anyone male or female, 
White, Black, Hispanic, 
Asian or Native American. 

--~~: ~"T"~~~~~#. 
interpretation of the aeienG 
tifie data ao that a final 
determination regarding the 
environmental factors in the 
Toms River .Office ... ~an, .. J)e 

,-;:_ " ··,: . : \ . . ..,. ~ :: ·. '\ 

made. 
In addition, the landlord 

at the TOine River site had 
an inde~endent laboratory 
study conducted by Princeton 
Testing Laboratory. This 
studv found in part that the 
ares~lts indicate a substan­
tially acceptable environ­
ment for worker health. :~o 
measurable amounts of .~r~­
aldehyde or other vcJlatil 
organics were found. r 
ventilation measurer. 
indicated that the sup, of 
fresh air is irregul' in 
the building, and t.hat some 
adjustment in the balance of 
the system may be required. 
Inadequate air supply, while 
not considered a potentia 1 
health hazard, can cause 
employee discomfort. The 
analyses documents, however, 
show that no current health 
risk is present.• 

This study too, was for­
warded to the Office of Em­
ployee Relations (OER) , as 
well as tb the Department of 
Health and the General Ser­
vices Administration for 
their attention. 

Commiuioner Spuks . 
behalf of public vorke:rs and 
their families.• 

The law, which is the 
first worker safety and 
health law in the history of 
the state to extend wor~­
place protection to publ1c 
employees, was signed into 
law by Governor Thomas H. 
Kean on January 17, 1984. 

The Public Employees O~HA 
Bill, Corr..rr:ic..~ir.-ner Serra1no 
said, •a::c:-ds public em­
ployees the same right to 
workplaces free from rP.coq­
nized ,and removabl~ hazards 
that is afforded to employ­
ees in private industry.A 

• I assure you that as a 
representative of ~ov~rnor 
Kean and your Comm1ss1o~er 
of Labor it is my intent1on 
to admi~ister a meaningful 
and purposeful public em­
ployee Health and Safety A~t 
for all public employees 1n 
New Jersey.• 

Commissioner Serraino ~aid 
a series of informational 
meetings for wo~kers · ~nd 
administrators 1s be1ng 
planned to discuss a hos~ of 
issues includinq electr1cal 

!1;< 

.... 

9rounding, back in 
tective equipmer.• 
era, traffic s,. 
workers' compensatln~ 

work-related injurles. 

Employee AnniversariP.s 

and 
for 

The follo~ing indiv1dua:::: 
are markinu employm~nt a~~~­
versaries 1r. the Labor De­
partment: 

40 YEARS 

Ros~ Fracaro 
Employment Services 

35 YEARS 
Dorothy A. Shotwell 

UI & DI 

25 YEARS 

Agnes Fitzpatrick 
UI & DI 

Joseph L. Alampi 
Employment Services 

Thelma Terry 
Employment Services 

20 YEARS 

Robert J. Hutchinson 
Systems ' Communications 

Dorothy Celinski 
Workplace Standards 

Ronald J. McGovern 
Vocational Rehabilitation 

15 YEARS 

Walter v. Clark 
Income Security 

Rita A. LaMarca 
UI & DI 

Norma J. O'Brien 
UI & DI 

Mary Ann T. Rieger 
UI & DI 

Charles G. Davis 
Administrative Service~ 

Michael M. Margulies 
Systems & Communica~i,...­

Oeanna D. Durant 
Labor Relations 

Richard Angeletti 
Employment Services 

Richard D. Byer 
Employment Services 

Anne M. Degeer 
Employment Services 

Willie F. Emanuel 
Employment Services 

Betty J. Schuman 
Employment Services 

Eric Wexler 
Employment Services 

Marcella Yarish 
Employ~.ent Servicc:­

Edward N. Murray 
Vocational Rehabilita::~~ 

Hector Iglesias 
Employment and Trainin9 

Ronald E. Pugh 
Employment and Traini~g 

3 
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OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIOND Contact: Gene Bel"iian 
(609) 292-7832 

NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

-TRENTON, June 3 -- The 11th meeting in a series of meetings to acquaint 

public employers and employees with the New Jersey Public Employees Occupational 

Safety and Health Act will be held at Morris County College on Wednesday, June 5, 

according to Commissioner Charles Serraino of the New Jersey Department of Labor. 

"The meetings have proven to be an effective vehicle to acquainting 

employers and workers with the law and explain to them their rights and responsi-

bilities under the act," CODIQlissioner Serraino _said. "this legislation affords 

government workers the same right to workplaces free from recognized and removabl 

hazards that is afforded to workers in private industry." 

"We want our program to be successful and it is our goal to have New 

Jersey lead the nation in providing a safe and healthy working environment for 

public workers • 1' the Commissioner added. 

The Public Employe~s Occupational S4fety and Health Act states that 

"every employer shall provide each of his employees with employment and a place 

of employment which are free from recognized hazards which may cause serious 

injury or death to his employees." 

The act encourages employers and employees to comply with the Federal 

Occupational Safety and Health Act standards which have been adopted as a mini~ 

standard. 

The New Jersey Department of Labor enforces and administers the act. 

Inspections are made by the Departments of Labor, Health and Community Affairs i1 

their respective areas of jurisdiction. 

(more) 



"Employee. safety and health is of paramount importance to us.'' 

Commissioner Serraino said. "And we will utilize all of the resources at our 

command to ensure that safety and health standards are complied with." 

The June 5 meeting will be held in Room A 141 at Sheffield Hall at 

Morris County Community College. It will begin at 10 a.m. 

Previous meetings were held at Bergen County Community College, Ocean 

County College, Kean College, Burlington Community College, Brookdale Community 

College, Atlantic County College, Somerset County College, Gloucester County 

College and Mercer County Community College. 

(30) 
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- -11FJIC£ OF THE CCIIUSSJOIIER Contact: &ene lllrwan 
: .:. i) 292-7832 

lEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

TRENTON, January 17 ... - "Safety is everybody's business," Commissioner 

Charles Serraino of the New Jersey Department of Labor said today as he reminded 

managers and employees of the State of New Jersey of their rights and responsi-

bilities. 
11 l'm asking every manager in state government to take some time, right 

now, to evaluate their workplace. Our workers have a right to a safe and health­

ful work environment -- 1t 1s up to 1111nagement to provide that," C011111issioner 

Serraino said. 

The Commissioner said state employees, who are the chief beneficiaries 

of the law, should assume an active role in its implementation. 11 We need the help 

of every employee tn our effort to keep the workplace safe,• The Commissioner said. 

•state workers are able to bring to our attention problems and pro­

spective problems that can and w.ill be corrected •. Together we can act to make 

the work environment a safer place,•• Connissioner Serraino said. 

•The Public Employee Occupational Safety and Health Act which ~nt 

;nto effect for state workers in November provides state employees with the right 

to a safe and healthful workplace. It is a perfect opportunity, now, for 

managers to make an extra effort to ensure their workers of that protection," 

tr.e Commissioner said. 

Under the new law, state employees have a number of new rights to 

ensure a safe, healthful workplace. 

State employees have a right to request an inspection wher they 

believe a safety or health hazard exists and to ~a~E ~ representa:~~E accompany 

the inspector as he investigates the claim. 

In addition, the law provides that e~· ·::~ can file ~ ~~~~,aint 

without suffering any discrimination for their co~:err.. 

(more) 
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&iie are hoping to ach~ ·. _fe and healthful .orkplaces for all 

employees and this new law can help state empfoyees .. _insure that they have such 

protection," the Co1m1issioner said. 

Employees wishing to file for an inspection may contact their 

union or employer representatives for help. Notice in writing should be directed to the 

Commissioner of Health for health violations, to the Commissioner of Community 

Affairs for fire and building code violations and to the Commissioner of Labor 

for safety hazards. 

The Public Employee Occupational Safety and Health Act will not become 

applicable for local government agencies until November, 1986, except fn cases 

where co-nditions pose an inwninent hazard. Those conditions must be corrected 

1 .. dfately. 

Commissioner Serrafno said the Department has made approxf.ately 75 
. . 

educational inspections of fire houses and police stations. These inspections 

have turned up a number _of hazardous conditions ranging from exposed electrical . 

wfrfng and blocked fire exits to afr cylinders which wre only partially charged. 

Commissioner Serrafno said local igencies hav~ been cooperativ' in 

correcting these conditions when they were brought to their attention. 
11Action must be taken right away to correct conditions which pose 

an inwninent hazard, .. the Commissioner said. 11 And when the new law becomes effective 

at the 1 oca 1 ; ~ ,-~ ~ .: , November, persona 1 p""c:ecti ve equipment purchased for fire 

fighters after tnat date will have to meet adopted standards ... 

In addition, Commissioner Serraino cautioned local government leaders 

that any such ecuipment currently being used, which can melt, is flammable or poor 

fitting and w~fc~ does not offer full body p~ctection should be replaced. 

( 30) 
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OFFil 1 t£ COMMISSIONER Contact: Cene t . ~ . :.an 
(609) 292-7832 

NE\\' JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

TRENTON, August 21 •• Commissioner Charles Serraino of the 

Ne\\· Jersey Department of Labor today announced that the Department of Labor's 

Occupational Health and Safety Consultation Services Program will now be available 

to employers in the public sector as well as to employers in private industry. 

•rhe program has proven to be an effective way for private employers 

to recoanize and correct safety and health hazards in the workplace, • Commissioner 

Serraino said. •we are eonfident that employers in our local and county sovernments 

and in state aovernment will also be able to utilize our on-site program to develop 

effectiw and efficient safety and health prosrams within t~ir jurisdictions.• 

Commissioner Serralno said the ~tional Health and Safety 

Consultation Services Prosram will be an effective tool in helpin1 the Department 

of L.abor enforce specific occupational. safety and health -standards mandated under 

the Pl.bl,ic Employee Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA> in January, 1984. 

Employees of state aovernment are currently ,covered under 

p-ovisions of the Act. Protection under the Act will be extended to local and county 

10vernment workers on November 6, 1986. 

According to Commissioner Serraino, professional staff available 

fro~. th~ Depa-~~.:-:--.: a:-~ prepared to assist in iden~ilyeng ttt( many serio:.:s ~a:.=··=~ 

associated with public sector employment in numerou!- occupations. The occupations 

include: 

·- Police and other law enforceme:-~~ activities (many ope!"ations 

to include Highway Patrol>. 

- · ~ t:-e fighting activities. 

-- \\.ater and sewage treatment pl~nt Cipet'ations. 

•• Electrical utilities and services. 

(more) 
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•• Water uti lit ie~ and services. 

-- Refu~P collE-ction and disposal. 

-· Maintenance of streets and highway~. 

•• Operation and maintenance of school~ . 

... Operation of parks and maintenance of recreational equipment. 

-·Operation of maintenance sarages and servicing activities for city, 

county, and state equipment. 

··Warehouse and storase activities • 

.... Printina operations. 

·-Disaster control and emergency operations. 

oo Transportation activities. 

--Conservation and wildlife activities. 

-- Administrative operations. 

Th_e Department of Labor'5 On-site ConSt:Aitation Services will provioo 

a Unique opportunity· and challenae to all public sector employees,• the Commissioner 
. . 

said. "They can voluntarily utilize this valuable service for hazard i~ntification in 

such areas as employee exposures to toxic substances, noise or other physical agents 

including nonionizing radiations, ventilation, and personal protective equipment. 

"The consultants look for mechanical and physical hazards that may c.ause 

employers to identify and correct specific hazards, consultants provide guidanc~ 1n. 

establishing or improving safety and health programs and offer training and education 

for the pub I ic emplc·ye~, the employer's supervisors and employees." 

For fwrt~er informat.io~. ir.terested parties should contact Ar~~r . .:,:-1·)· 

Rossi, Assistant_ Oi~t'C\v. Office of Oc'-.,attonal Health and Safety, at <609·· Sf..!-3507. 

NJDL No. 43 
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES· SAFETY 

EDUCATION 

The following data represents the education and training effort of the Office 
of Public Employees Safety: 

AGENCY 

State Employers 

Municipal Employers 

County Employers 

School - School Boards 

Fire Departments 

Unions 

Pol ice Departments 

Miscellaneous 

Totals 

19 1,278 

22 731 

22 784 

20 789 

40 2,232 

16 765 

2 320 

14 668 

153 7,567 

In addition ·to the above, 24 on-site consultations were conducted between 
September 10 and October 26, 1986. The training sessions were conducted on 
confined space entry, office safety, trenching and excavation; and to assist 
employers in developing their own safety programs. 

The consultations were conducted in: Plainfield, Burlington, Perth Amboy (three 
consultations), East Orange, Little Falls, Watchung, Guttenberg, Burlington, 
Sayrevi lie, So. Amboy, Rah·"vay, Lawrencevi lie, Camden, So. River, Montclair, 
Secaucus, Woodbridge, Hamilton Township, Cedar Grove, and East Windsor. 



Educational materials were prepared and printed in 1985 to assist workers in 
exercising their rights and to aid employers in establishing safety and health 
programs and procedures. The materials were distributed to persons attending 
education seminars and are available upon request. The materials included: 

-- A list of safety hazards most likely to be encountered in an 
office setting, in a workshop or maintenance shop setting, and 

-- A list of commonly violated safety standards. 

-- A pamphlet highlighting pertinent sections of the Act (developed 
prior to the printing and availability of the entire Act in booklet 
form). 

-- A complaint form for public employee use to identify hazards 
in the workplace. 

-- An informational poster encouraging employees to report unsafe 
or unhealthy conditions, first to their employer's safety officer, 
second to their union representative, and lastly to contact the 
appropriate inspecting agency. 

-- A poster on fire dangers in the home and workplace. 

Other Educational Activities 

,Telephone lines were designated by the Departments of Health 
and Labor and Community Affairs for reporting hazards. The telephone numbers 
were printed on the posters. 

- -- Downsized versions of the informational posters containing 
the telephone numbers for reporting hazards were forwarded to the Department 
of Treasury and these posters were included in the paychecks of every state 
worker on May ·19, 1987. 

-- Visitations were made to a total of 487 worksites. The purpose 
of the visitations was to advise employers and workers of their rights and 
responsibilities under PEOSHA, and to provide assistance in helping them to 
secure safe and healty worksites. 

-- Press releases were issued to all news media outlets in June, 
1985; January 17, 1986, and August 21, 1986 to alert public employers and employees 
of their rights and responsibilities under PEOSHA. 

-- Worker safety and health was addressed in a total of 20 speeches 
scheduled for the Commissioner or scheduled for other Department of Labor 
representatives between January 10, 1985 and May 5, 1987. 

-- A library of safety films was assembled for usage by employer 
and employee groups. The library deals with a wide range of subjects concerning 
safety and health hazards. The film is available free of charge to employers 
or groups requesting it. 

;fx 



-- The Office of On-Site Consultation Services is in the process 
of developing guidelines for a safety awards program to encourage employers 
to conduct their operations in the safest possible manner. The program, which 
is expected to be developed by the end of the year, will be similar to one which 
is conducted in conjunction with the New Jersey lndu~trial Safety Committee. 

-- Materials for posting were mailed out to every municipality, 
school board and state agency in May, 1986. 



PUBLIC SPEECHES RELATING TO PEOSHA 

The subject of Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health was addressed 
in speeches by Commissioner Serra1no or other Department of Labor 
representatives on at least 20 occasions between April 5, 1984 and May 
1 t 1987 0 

The speeches were scheduled on the following dates: 

-- April 5, 1984: State Pub 11 c Emp 1 oyees 
Occupational Safety and Health Program. 

-- January 10, 1985: PEOSHA Advisory Board. 

-- January 15, 1985: AFL-CIO Health and Legislative 
Conference (Page 5). 

--January 17, 1985: PEOSHA Meeting. 

-- February 3, 1985: Rutgers Institute of Management 
and Labor Relations (Pages 11 I 12). 

-- April 3, 1985: ES Managers• Conference (Pages 
8 I 9). 

--April 11, 1985: TDI Conference (Page 7). 

-- May 4, 1985: Carpenters• PAC -- (Pages 6 I 
7) 0 

-- May 21, 1985: Warren/Hunterdon County ;.foftdustri a 1 
Safety C011111ittee (Page 4). 

-- May 23, 1985: North Jersey Industrial Safety 
Committee (Page 5). 



, , 

-- August 8, 1985: Safety and Health Conference. 

-- September 15, 1986: 
Conference: (Page 10). 

AFL-CIO Legislative 

-- October 14, 1986: SEED Conference (Page 3) . 

...... October 18, 1986: Labor Intern Conference (Page 
10). 

~- November 19, 1986: Rutgers University -- NJ 
DOL Course (Pages 4 I 5) . 

...... December 17, 1986: NJ State Industrial Safety 
Committee (Page 2). 

--March 27, 1987: Labor Intern Program (Page 
2) • 

...... April 28, 1987: Industrial Safety Connittee 
Awards (Pages 3 and 4) • 

...... May 5, 1987: New Jersey State ~hamber of Commerce 
(Page 5). 

-- May 7, 1987: Middlesex-Somerset... U.dustrial 
Safety Conn1ttee (Pages 3 and 4). ·.; · 



MOLLY JOEL COY£. M.O~ M.P.H. 
COMMISSIONER 

William Glover 

......... fi­
lft}•.W:-n-\:..! · ••.. ,..., 

~ 
~tate af ~ef:a llenev 

OEPARTMENTOFHEALTH 
CN 360. TRENTON. N.J. 0862So0360 

May 20, 1987 

Vice President for Operations 
New Jersey Institute of Technology 
323 Martin Luther King Blvd. 
Newark, NJ 07102 

Dear Mr. Glover: 

I have received your letter requesting a ninety day extension for 
providing the written detailed plan of ~batement to the PEOSH Project. 
We understand that the process of hiring a qualified person to head a Health 
and Safety effort will take some ttme and will serve to benefit all 
employees and seudents of NJIT. On this basis, the PEOSH Proj act will grant 
your request for extension and expect to receive the information requested 
of NJIT no later than September 1, 1987. 

Please feel free to contact me if you require further assistance in 
this matter. 

RML/rad 
cc: M. Gomes, NJDOL 

~~'c,f·~~ 
lU..chard K. Lynch, 
Program Specialist III 
Public Employees Occupational 
Safety & Health Project 

R. McMillion, AFSCME Local 2282 
S. Fenster, President NJIT 

NAY 22. 1987 

... · .... -·_- -· . -~ 3 ~ . . . -.. ·:c.<.:."'· . =-- . -

.. . . -~·-; ... ·.;. ": ·. .. -...... -

N~"· Jtr.r;ey J.r; An Equal Opportunity Employer 
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STATE OF' NEW JERSCY 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alice Freund, Project Director 
Department of Health g __.,._.-.., 

FROM• Mario Gomes, Assistant Director .~~~ 
Office of Public Employees Safetf ~ 

suBJ~CT: Your request of April 13, 1987 to cite N.J.I.T. 

OFFICE; 

FILE NO.: 

TELEPHONE: 2-7036 

DATE: May 7, 198 

Under the provisions of the Act, I do not .think it is appropriate 

or necessary for the Department of Labor to cite N.J.I.T • 

MG:mas 
c: A. Freund File f 



ID1 New .Jersey 
fill Institute of 

Technology 

VIce President for Operations 

April 27, 1987 

Mr. Richard M. Lynch, Program Specialist III 
Public Employees Occupational Safety & 

Health Project 
State of New Jersey 
Department of Health 
CN 360 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Re: Request for Extention 

Dear Richard: 

As per our telephone conversation on Thursday, April 23rd, 
I am in receipt of your investigative report of our facility 
dated April 1, 1987. 

I have shared said report with the President, Dr. Fenster, 
the Vice President for Academic Affairs, Dr. Thomas and with 
Dr. Parker, Professor of Chemical Engineering. We all agree 
that there is much work to be done. 

As discussed with you, it would assist us greatly if your 
office would grant us an extention of ninety days in order 
that we may identify an individual who will head up the 
emergency response team for the development, training and 
implementation of this. program. I am attaching hereto for 
yaur benefit, a copy of the job de$cription for this position 
and would be most appreciative of your comments and/or recomm­
endations. 

I look forward to your positive response to this request at 
your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

-.. ·,;; .. ·-. ~·=-(.·:.: (..1..: _.,_..---
William Glover 
Vice President for Operations 

WG/vr 
Attachment 

cc: Mr. Mario Gomes, Dept. of Labor 

Newark. NewJersey07102 
(201) 596·3030 . 

RECEfVEO 
NEW J[RS£'f r: ::•:; · ... , . . _ ..,!) 

OFFICE OF P/ ·: · , 

APR so 1987 

~ •.. ; 



MOLLY JOEL COYE. M.O .. M.P.H. 

COMMISSIONER 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

.: ... ·• ........ 
'n-· ···n.., 
I. ' I 

L§1:-=i·.'j 
~, . ... : .. : 
... -z:. . . 

~ 

~tate of ~e&t 3Jeree~ 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

CN 360. TRENTON. N.J. 08625~360 

MEMORANDUM 

Mario Gomes, 
Assistant Director 
Office of Public Employee Safet~~ 

Alice Freun£nd Raja Iglewicz · 
PEOSH Project 

Richard M. Lynch~ 
Program Specialist III 

New Jersey Institute of Technology 

April 13, 1987 . 

Attached, please find a copy of the final report generated 
following an accident investigation conductea at the New Jersey 
Institute of Technology. Also attached are the completed 
forms for instituting appropriate citations. 

Please take action necessary to cite NJIT for the alleged 
violations. 

AF:RI/alb 
Attachment 

r· A'R E C E I V E D 
j J1EW JERSEY DEPAilMtNT OF LABOlt 
: .I&JCI OF PUIUC OIPlOnES SAFETY 

'APR IS 1987 

~X 
· N, .. ,,. ), .. ,_,-~_.. b; An Equal Opportunity Employer 



MOLL. Y JOEL. COYE. M.O . M.P.H 
COMMISSIOtJEA 

e.tatt of New J.lerseg 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
~N 36_0, TRENTON, N.J. 08625·0360 

Mr. Saul K. Fenster, President 
New Jersey Institute of Technology 
323 Martin Luther King Blvd. 
Newark, NJ 07102· 

Dear Mr. Fenster: 

April l, 1987 

Enclosed is a copy of our final report on an investigation of your 
facility. The potential violations noted have been forwarded to the New 
Jersey Department of Labor for enforcement. 

Ye request that you submit a written detailed plan of abatement to the 
PEOSH Project outlining a schedule for the implementation.of our 
recommendations, as referenced in the attached report. 

Please forward the plan to the PEOSH Project within 45 days. Ve will 
revi·ew your . p-lan and notify you regarding our approval or disapproval of 
your course of action. 

If you have any questions regarding this report or require assistance 
please contact me at (609) 984-1863. 

RML/cmc 

c: W. Glover 
R. McMillian.·AFSCKE 2282 

Sincerely, 

.......... . ...... 
/ . -' 

Richard K. Lynch 
Program Specialist III 
Public Employees Occupational 
Safe~ and Health Project 

L. Goldstein, ,New Jersey Qepartment 
of Higher Education 

R. Parker, NJIT 
Files 

c:27x 
''Jew JtJrsey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer 
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10. tr.s:r.:::~n Caters): 10/16.'56 
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! 
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9. rc: 

Saul Fenster, President 
NJIT 
325 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Newark, NJ 07102 

Ne~ Jersey Institute of Techn~lc'v 
323 Martin Luther King Jr. Bl~d. 
Newark, NJ 07102 

12-. 1:em Nurr.cer 

13. Standard. Atgulation or 
Sec:ion ct tne Act VIOlated 1

15. 0. ate. :y '··•·.:c:t 11&.: 
Viciat:en ~J~t l 
ee~a:~ 

i 
l 

' j 

{ 

... 

17. 

1910.132 Mercury Spill was cleaned witho~t the use of chemical 
resistant gloves 

-1910.134 Mercury Spill was cleaned without the use of proper 
respiratory protection 

NJSA 34:6A-33 NJIT unnecessarily expo~ed its employees to mercury 
___ J,y inhalation and skin contact by not using an 

efficient and filtered mercury vacuum. 

I 

4/13i37 

4/1.3/37 

NOnce TO EMPLOYEES- The law ,:v~s an err.;!cyee or E.YF~CYE.=1 OISCRIMINAnCN UN'-"\VFUL ....... ihe ·a·.'~ pro­
:'lis representative the opportunity to ~ojec: to any acate- h!Cits Cisenminaticn by an employer a;ainst an err.:=~~ for 
:-nent date set for a "iolation.if he ::e!ieves tr.e ~a!e to te fu!ng a e:rr.~aint or for exerc:Sing any right$ ur.ce~ :~,s Act. 
·JnreasonaCie. • 

c:':' ...\ T1CH .lNQ NOTI;:IC.\TION CF PI!~.;.'-':"'"' 

____ ........, ___ --------- . 

118. 
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MOL.L. Y JOEL COYL M.D .. M.P.H. 

titate af ~em 3Jenev 
CEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

CN 380. TRENTON. N.J. 08825-0360 

• 

CC)MMISSIONER 

December 11, 1986 

Mr. William Glover 
New Jersey Ins~itute of Technology 
323 Martin Luther King Boulevard 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 

Dear Mr. Glover, · 

On October 9, 1986 an accident involving a mercury spill from a 
diffusion pump occurred in the electrical engineering lab 410 FacultY. 
While cleaning the spill, ewo custodians became nauseated and experienced 
head&ches and fatigue. They were treated and released from Saint Michael's 
Hospital. 

Our onsite investigation revealed that poor co~~~~Unications as well as 
lac~ of adequate emergency spill abatement procedures and training vere 
factors con~ributing to this incident. On October 16, 198'6 two inspectors 
from the Public Employees Occupational Safeey ancl Health Project conducted 
air monitoring for mercury. Elevated levels· of mercury vapor were measured 
in th~ screen rooms and we dete~ined that additional cleanup was necessary. 

NJIT Officials were instructed to keep the lab closed until the area 
was cleaned to the Department of Health's satisfaction. The Department of 
Health gave the following specific instructions: 

AETC (the cleanup contractor) should complete the cleanup of the 
mercury. This included removing the floors of the three screen 
rooqas at: the rear of the lab and removing residual mercury that 
seeped under those floors. 

Following the cleanup of all visible mercury, an industrial 
hygiene consulting firm should conduc~ air monitoring in the 
tmmediace area using a direct reading mercury vapor monitor to 
determine the effectiveness of the cleanup procedure. ·The 3 
designated decontamination level of mercury vapors was 0.005 mg/m 
(l/lOth of the NIOSH permissible 8 hour exposure limit). This air 
level was chosen because of the potential for any residual mercury 
to accumulate and vaporize inside the screen rooms and classroom. 

New Jersey Is A11 Equal Opportutrity Employer 

f--~--~------~~~~~~x~~~~~-~-~---·-;-~~~ 



-The lab should be ventilated throughout the weekend to help reduce 
airborne concentrations within the facility. The ventilation 
system was to be operated in a mode which would exhaust air from 
the classroom directly above the roof and not allow any 
recirculation of contaminated air. 

After the consultant deter<mined that the mercury had adequately 
been cleaned, the room was to he left unventilated for at least 
one day, to allow air levels to reach equilibrium under worst case 
conditions. After one day, 8 hour time weighted average sampling 
was to he conducted in the unventilated room. 3M mercury badges 
were r~commended for this purpose. 

Following lab analysis of the 8 hour sample, a determination would 
be made.by the Health D.epa~-:;rding re~entry into the room. 
Airborne levels lower than .05 for an 8 hour !YA would be 
indicative of an adequate cleanup of the spill. Under such 
conditions, access by faculty and students could be regained 

. pending clearance by the Health Department. It was understood 
that a written report of the ~lysis was to be forwarded to me. 

The cleanup was performed on Friday, October 17. 1986 and Monday 
October 20, 1986. The lab had been ventilated throughout the weekend. 
Instead of us~ng a direct reading mercury vapor analyzer to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the cleanup, NJIT hired" Princeton Testing Laboratories 
eo conduct air sampling for mercury vapor. On Tuesday October 21, 1986, 
Princeton collected 3-hour samples in each of the screen rooms, the 
classroom area, the hallway and the roof. these samples were later 
analyzed in their laboratory. 

On October 23, 1986 8-hour samples were collected using the 3M mercury 
vapor badges. These were shippe~ to 3M for analysis. Turn around time for 
these samples was to be approximately 2 weeks. To expedite re-entry, NJIT 
instructed Princeton Testing Laboratories to collect 8-hour samples and 
determine time weighted averages in the classroom and screen rooms. On 
October 24, 1986 this sampling took place. -

these deviations from my specific instructions were discussed with me 
and are c~ldered acceptable by the Department of Health. 

On October. 28, 1986, Princeton Testing Laboratories verbally notified 
the Health Department that the 3 and 8 hour s~ling had been conducted. 
All 3 hour sample results were below 0.006 mal• . All 8 hour air levels 

were below 0.012 mg/m
3 

.· The NIOSH 8 hour pemissible exposure limit for 7) 
3 --mercury vapor is 0. OS mg/11 • After r~ceiving this information, I verbally ' • 

informed Paul Zell that room 410 F could be re-opened. 

I am still waiting for Princeton Testing Laboratories written report 
including data as well as a description of the sampling conditions. 
Clearance to re-enter was conditional upon our receipt of this information. 
It is required that this report be received within ewo weeks of your receipt 
of this letter. NJIT is required to make chis information available to the 



~ 
PEOSH project as outlined in 29 CFR 1910.20. Additionally, I am formally 
requesting that you send me a copy of the 3M mercury vapor badge sampling 
results as soon as they are received. 

' . Your cooperation is appreciated tn 'this ut"tiir ·:and additional 
correspondence regarding recommendations and possible citations are 
forthcoming. If you have any questions, or require assistance regarding 
this letter, please contact me at (609) 984-1863. 

• RKL/jms 

#' ue'f?:;!!~,~,( 
Program Specialist III 
Public Employees Occupational 
Safety and Health Project 

c: R. McMillian, President AFSME Local 2282 
L. Goldstein, PEOSH Liason, NJ Dept. of Higher Education 

-- ···-· ·---- ·------·- ·-·-·--- -- ·- -·····-----



October 9, 1986 

October 16, 1986 

October 17 and 
20, 1986 

October 21, 1986 

October 23, 1986 

October 24, 1986 

October 28, I986 

December II, 1986 

Karch 25, 1987 

April I, 1987 

April 15, 1987 

CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS 

MERCURY SPILL AT N.J.I.T. 

Mercury spilled from a diffusion pump. 
During the clean up two custodians became nauseated 
and experienced headaches and fatigue. 
They were treated and released from St. Michael's 
Hospital, Newark. 

Two inspectors from Department of Health conducted 
an investigation of the accident as well as air 
monitoring for mercury. "Hot" spots were found 
(levels of mercury exceeding allowable limits). 

Further clean up 

Princeton Testina Laboratories (Hired by N.J.I.T.) 
monitored for mercury. 

Samples collected and sent to lM for analysis 
(results expected in 2 weeks). 

More sampling by Princeton Testing Laboratories 
to.expedite reentry to classroom. 

Princeton Testing Laboratories informs Department of 
Health (via phone) that levels of mercury were acceptable. 
Department of Health informs N.J.I.T. verbally that they 
can reenter the classroom. 

Letter from Department of Health to N.J.I.T. confirming 
instructions on clean up procedures. 

"Citation and Notification of Penalty" issued to N.J.I.T. 
by Department of Health with April I5, 1987 as abatement 
date. 

Letter from Department of Health to R.J.I.T. with copy 
of final report and a request for a written plan of 
abatement outlining a schedule for implementation of 
Department of Health's recommendations contained in 
the final report. Abatement required within 45 days! 

Memo from Department of Health dated April 13, 1987 
received by Department of Labor. The memo requests 
necessary action (By DOL) to cite I.J.I.T. for the 
alleaed violations. (contained in their 3/25/87 
Citation and Notification of Penalty with abatement 
date of April IS, 1987). 



Paae 2 

April 27, 1987 

May 7, 1987 

May 20, 1987 

July 23, 1987 

Request ~rom_N.J.I.T. ,f_or •xtension of abatement with 
respect to DOH's recommendations contained in their 
April I, 1987 letter.· 

Memo froaa DOL (GOiiles) to DOH (Freund) saying "Under 
the provisions of the act, I do not think it is appro­
priate or nexessary for the Department of Labor to cite 
N.J.I.T. 

Letter from DOH to N.J.I.T. granting extension to 
September I, 1987. 



OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS - INSPECTIONS 

The following data represents the enforcement effort of the Office of Public 
Employees Safety. 

Initial Inspections 
Complaint Inspections 
Follow Up Inspections 
Number of Hazards Id~ntified 

Orders to Comply (By DOL) 
Orders to Comply (For DOH) 

I, 980 
234 
915 

19,949 

13 
2 

A notice was sent to all employers of fire fighters requiring them to remove 
from service all personal protective clothing that was hazardous to the wearer. 

ADDITIONAL NOTE 

A sample survey of 74 initial inspections conducted during early 1986 shows that 
there were II state employers and 63 other employers included. 

Of the II state employers surveyed, 8 were found to be in total compliance 
during a follow up. 

Of the 63 other employers surveyed, 35 were found to be in total compliance. 
This was before the mandatory compliance date of November 1986 for these 
employers. 

As a further note, there were 1795 hazards identified in those 74 inspections 
and 1484 of these were found to be corrected during a follow up inspection, 
representing an 83 percent compliance rate before the mandatory compliance date. 

July 23, 1987 



CHARLES SEAAAINO 
Comm1111oner 

STATE OF N E'W J l~'lti!IEY 

DEPAHTN~MT 01' I..AUOM 

DIVISION Of' LABOlt I~ELATIONS ANU WORKPLACE STANDARDS 

LABOR AND INOUSTAV BUILDING 
TRENTON, NEW JERSEV 08625 • 0058 

ORDER TO COMPLY 

TO: Honorable Lewis G. Vinci 
City Hall 
lOth and Atlantic Avenues 
North Wildwood, NJ 08260 

RE:· File No. A87-065 
North Wildwood City Hall 
10th and Atlantic Avenues 
North Wildwood, NJ 

North Wildwood City is in violation of N.J.S.A. 34:6A-25 et seg., 
and N.J.A.C. 12:100-4.3 as noted on the attached citation issued 
by the Department of Labor. North Wildwood City is hereby ordered 
to take imm2diate steps to abate this violation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 
34: 6A-33a, 34: 6A-33b, 34: 6A-4 1, 34: 6A~44, and N .J .A.C. J 2: 100-3. 2( a). 

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT, North Wildwood City shall 
abate the violations noted by: 

AD•18.4 (1·87) 

I. Providing a clean and orderly storage area located 
in the battery room. 

2. Providing at a minimum a distance of 7 inches between 
the center line of the fixed ladder rungs to the near­
est permanent object in back of the rungs located in 
the Police Building at the ladder to the roof. 

3. Providing side rails that extend at least 3\ feet 
above the landing located in the Police Building at 
the ladder to the roof. 

4. Providing protective covers to the general illumin­
ation tubes and bulbs located in the crawl space of 
the City Hall. 

5. Providing for the weather protection of the TV monitor 
conduit wiring located on the Police Building roof. 

6. Removing temporary wiring located in the Mechanical 
Room crawl space. 

New Jl'T.fl')' /.f An Eq11al Opp(}TIIInity Enrployt!T 

WILLIAM J. C~R"' 
A1111tant Comm&ulon 
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Page 2 

ORDER TO COMPLY 

If a purchase is necessary to abate this violation, a purchase order 
shall be placed with an appropriate vendor by North Wildwood City 
on or before September II, 1987. 

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:6A-4lb this order or a copy thereof shall 
be posted at or near each location of the violation cited so that 
it is clearly visible to affected employees. 

~A/~~~ 
M o Gomes, A sistant Director 
Office of Public Employees Safety 
New Jersey Department of.Labor 

MG:MP:js 



STATE OP N ~~ ,J 1~14-IIII!!Y 
DEt'AICTNI::NT or LAnoH 

CHARLES SERAAINO 
Commlu&oner DIVISION OF WORKI1LACE STANOAIUlS 

LABOR AND INDUSTRV BUILDING 
TAENTO~. NEW .IERSEV 08625 • 0058 

WILLIAM J. C~A~ 
· AUIUin\ Com'"tUtc 

1\0·18.4 C2·86t 

Hono~able Lewis G. Vinci 
City Hall 
lOth & Atlantic Avenues 
North Wildwood, NJ 08260 

Dear Mayor Vinci: 

Septembe~ 30, 1986 

Re: File No. A87-065 
North Wildwood City Hall 
Mechanical Roo~s 
lOth & Atlantic Aven~es 
North Wildwood, NJ 

A safety inspection was conducted by Occupational Safety Consultant 
Frank Gorski on August 21, 1986. Attached is a listing of all 
safety hazards observed and requirements for abatement. 

Inspection of this facility ~evealed 10 instances of serious hazards 
and 1 r instances of non-se~ious hazards. 

Se~ious hazards must be abated promptly, but no later than November 
6, 1986. A follow-up inspection of your facility may be conducted 
to insure that all hazards have been abated. 

Please reference our file number if you have any questions pe~taining 
to this report. If you require assistance with your efforts to 
maintain a safe workplace, please contact this office. 

ATTACHMENT 
MG:FG:t~ 

c: Thomas Flud 
1ile .- · 

Sincerely, 

~-----,~ /. 
Mario~. Assistant Director 
Office of Public Employees Safety 
Division of Workplace Standa~ds 
(609) 292-7036 

Ntw Jt•r.'it~)' 1.-. An /-:qual Oppt1Ytllnit.\' EmpltJ)'tT 
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYI~ES SAFI11'Y 
. UIAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1 ~. W i hlwl't'd City Ha 11 & Po 1 ice Dept. Mechanical Areas PAGE . Of 3 

i JTEK 
·t ~·o I ... . 
r 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
H.\ZARD OR VIOLATION 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 
STANDARD 

1 I. ·I Battery room was not kept clean l1910.22(a)(l) 
and orderly ~balloons, boxes, 
holiday ornaments, etc.). 

Loc:: City Hall 

2. Stairway more than 44 inches widefD910.23(d)(J)(iii) 
open both sides with 4 or more ~ 
risers, does not have a stair rai 
on both sides. 

INSTANCES~ S/N) REQUIREMENTS FILE NUMBER A87-065 

FOR ABATEMENT 

N I Provide proper storage area. 

N U Ins tali standard handrails on both sides. 

Loc: Boiler room stairs, 5 riser~. to outside of CiCy Ball 

I
!-;.- 2 f:ot high wood stepladder has '11910.25(b)( J)(i) I I . I .· 

-~ not been taken out of service due 
o<\ 1 to cracked step. •. 

.. s Take ladder out of service and tag "DANGEROUS 
DO NOT USE" until properly repaired. 

x'· . . . I Loc:: City Hall Mec:hanic:al Room; 

4. 

I 3. 

I 
i 
I 
: 6. 

I 

Distance between centerline of ~1910.27(c)(4) 
fixed ladder rungs to nearest 
permanent object in back of rungs 
did not meet 7 inch minimum. 
Loc: Police Bldg. ladder to roof~ 

"t ------ -------- ~lo_ _ _! __ L 
~"I'--., -•-uu~--ua.:ocr.:pu·a.~ 

Side rail of fixed ladder did l1910.27(d)(J) 
not extend l 1/2 feet above landi~. 
loc: Police Bldg. ladder Lo roof 

Approved container for gasoline 
was not in use. 

191fr. 106(d)(2)(i) 

N I Reloc·ate ladder to comply with standard. 

N IExtend siderails of ladder. 

. 
- • S IUse approved portable container for storing 

and transporting flammables. 

I 

I 
I 
I ___. 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
: . 
I 
I 
i 

I 
I 
! 

• - I , 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

: 
I 
j 
I 
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OFI1JLCE OF PUBLIC EHPLOYIU'.S SAFI~TY 
RIAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

PACE 2 or l N. Wildwood City Hall Mechanical 
-- t --

APPLICABLE 
1 ITEI'a I DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF I STATE/OSHA INSTANC ES I S/N FILE NUMBF.RA87-065 

NO. HAZARD OR VIOLATION STANDARD . FOR ABATEMENT __j 

1910.106(g)(3) I S Place barricade on sidewalk side of west pump. i 
(iv)(d) 

. i. Gasoline pump was not fully ! . :::::~~ed ag!linst collision 

1

. 

1

. .

1 

I J 

I Loc: Outs ide gasoline pump area .. I 

i 8. 

I 

Portable fire extinguishers were 
not maintained in fully charged 
condition. 

1910. 157(c)(4) I I N Provide fully charged fire extinguishers or 
identify area for fire extinguishers in need of 
recharging. I 1-- Loc: Garage .· . 

1 9. 7 portable fire extinguishers 1910.1S7(e)( I) I H Inspect fire extinguishers and include fn I 
~ j underwork bench with 1983 and annual inspection. 

1 .::! 198~ inspection ta~s were. not / 

l. subJect to annual 1nspect1on. 
Loc: Maintenanc~ Room ;· . J 

I ·. . 

I 10. 

I 

I 

Belt drive within 7 feet of 
floor unguarded. 
Loc: Air handler blower drive in 

Maintenance Room 

1910.2J9(e)(J)(i) 

1
1 

II. Electrical breakers are not ~ 1910.303(f) 
identified as to their purposes. I Loc: a) Maintenance room main sw tches 

I 
b) Maintenance room by entr nee 

:.___ c) Maintenance room by outs de door 

i 

12. I Clear space of 30 inches in f1910.303(g)(J)(i) 
front of switchgear is not main-
tained. 

I K S Install guard over belt drive. 

4" N Identify breakers. 

N Remov~ materials stored against switchgear. 

loc: Maintenance room 
_...i--__ _,___,__j_ _ _J__j_ __ ___: ______________ J 
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OFFI<:E OF PUBLIC EMPLOYI~ES SAFB~1'Y 
· N. Wi ldwuud City H~ll Mechanical UAZARD DESCRIPTION ARID COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

PACE_3_ OF _3_ 

ITEM I 
r:o. 

DESCRJ PTION AND JJOCATJON OF 
UAZARD OR VIOLATION 

13.1 Electric cord for enlarger next 
to sink is not grounded with 
3-prong plug·. 

Loc: Darkroom 

14. I General illumination tubes and 
bulbs were not protected from 
accidental contact. 
~oc: Mechanical room 

a) Over work bench 
"\ T ..... _______ , --

--....,~-......-

15. J TV monitor conduit wiring is 
not protected from the weathe~ .• . 
Loc: Police roof 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 
STANDARD 

1910. 304( f) (4) 

1910.305(aJ(2) 
(iii)(F.) 

D910.305(e)(l) 

INSTANCES 8 S/tl REQUiREMENTS 
FOR ABATEMENT 

FILE NUMBF.R A87-065 

S I Provide electrical ground. 

2 s Provide protective covers. 

.. 

s Replace rusted conduit. 

! 
-i 

I _..._. 

I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
~ 

f 
I 
I 

I 
i 

_j 

16. #2 air handler electric switch 
box pulled from support allowing 
dampness to enter box. 

19JO.JOS(e)(2) s Reattach box to be weatherproof or replace box. 

Loc: Roof 

17. I Temporary wiring does not I 1910.305(g)(J) 

r 
i 
I 

replace fixed wiring. 

Loc: Mechanical Room crawl space 

l s Replace temporary wiring or remove entirely. 
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STATE 01" NP.'W JE'Iti!!IBY 

Dan•AHTM~NT or LA.noR 
CHARLES SERRAINO 

Commissioner DIVISION o .. · WORKPLAC~ STANOAIU>S 

LABOR AND INDUSTRY BUILDING 
TRENTON, NEW JERSEV 01125 • 0058 

WILLIAM J. CLAR. 
Assistant Commlulor 

June 2, 1987 

Honorable Arthur Blomkuest 
Mayor 
City Hall 
643 Washington Street 
Cape May, Ne\\ Jersey 08204 

Dear Mayor Blomkuest: 

Re: File No. B87~277 

Cape May 
Water & Sewer Dept. 
PUblic Works 
Canning House Lane 
Cape May, New Jersey 

A safety inspection was conducted by Occupational Safety consultant 
Frank Gorski on May 5, 1987. Attached is a listing of all safety hazards 
observed and requirements for abatement. 

Inspection of this facility revealed 32 hazards as defined in the standards 
promulgated under the New Jersey Public Employees Occupational Safety and 
Health Act (N.J.s.A. 34:6A-25 et,seq.). 

All hazards must be abated promptly, but no later than July 6, l987. A 
follow-up inspection of your facility may be conducted to insure that all 
hazards have been abated. 

Please reference our file number if you have any questions pertaining to 
this report. If you require any assistance with your efforts to maintain a 

· safe workplace, please contact t~is office. 

AD·l8.4 (2·86) 

ATTACHMENT 
MG:FGE/'.rh/1 
c: F. Coldren 

D. Carrick 
F. Gorski 
File\. 

Mario es, Assistant Director 
Office of Public Employees Safety 
Division of Workplace Standards 
(609) 292-7036 

Ne·w Jt'r.ttt')' l.f An Equal Opportunity EmploJ't'r 

Yly 
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer PAGE 1 OF ·a 
FILE NO. B87-277 

ITEM 

NO. 

1. 

~ 
X 2. 

3. 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

Cover and/or guard rail was not provided 
to protect personnel from the hazard 
of an unprotected opening between deck 
plates over pit. 

Loc: Outside chlorine room where 
separated deck plates, used as a 
walkway, had two openings, one 
was three inches by twenty-five 
inches and the second was three 
inches by twenty-five inches. 

Where operating conditions necessitated 
the feeding or removal of materials 
into or from any hatchway or chute 
opening, protection was not provided 
to prevent a person from falling 
through the opening. 

Loc: Coast Guard Sewer Pump Station 
Employee was removing solids with 
long handled net through three 
feet by four feet surface opening 
to l.iquid level about ten feet 
below surface with no railings to 
prevent falling into well. 

Open sided floors or platforms four 
feet or more above the adjacent floor 
or ground level were not guarded by 
standard railings (or the equivalent 
as specified in 29 CFR 1910.23 (e) (3) 
(i) through (v), on all open sides. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

1910.22 (c) 

1910.23 (a) (3} (ii) 

.1910. 23 (c) (1) 

INSTANCES 

1 

1 

3 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATEMENT 

Close gap between deck plates 
and secure to prevent 
separating. 

Hinge well cover and install 
guard rail on all open sides to 
prevent employtes from 
accidently falling into well. 

Install standard handrails 
on all open sides except where 
necessary to enter. 

I 



OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer 

ITEM 
NO. 

4. 

~ 
~ 

5. 

Loc: a) 
b) 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

14 Well Meter Pit 
IS Well Meter Pit 
Both pits were approximately 
fifteen feet by five feet 
by five feet deep with no 
standard hand rails. 

Fixed stairs were not provided for 
access from one structure level 
to another where operations 
necessitated travel regularly, 
~aily or at each shift. 

Loc: a) 14 Well Meter Pit 
b) IS Well Meter Pit 

To read water meters on a 
daily basis, employees were 
required to step from floor 
onto top of twelve inch 
water pipe, four feet below 
floor level. 

Approved containers or portable 
tanks were not used for the 
storage of flammable or combustible 
liquids. 

Loc: a) 14 Well 
Oil was not in an approved 
containe,r. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

1910.24 (b) 

1910.106 (d) (2) (i) 

INSTANCES 

2 

4 

PAGE 2 OF 8 
FILE NO. B87-277 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATE~~NT 

Install standard ladders 
meeting the requirements of 
CPR 29 1.910.25 (c) through. (i). 

Flammable and combustible 
liquids are only. to be stored, 
dispensed into or from safety 
containers. 
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer PAGE 3 OF 8 
FILE NO. 887-277 

ITEM 
NO. 

~6. 

7. 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

b) 15 Well 
Oil was not in an approved 
container. 

c) Coast Guard Pump Station 
Oil was not in an approved 
container. 

d) Room adjacent to water 
works office 
Oil was not in an approved 
container. 

Portable tank was not provided with 
emergency venting device. 

Loc: Section behind and adjacent 
to meter test station 
Twenty gallon drum of 
flammable "Lift Station 
Degreasera• did not have 
emergency vent. 

Flammable or combustible liquids 
were not drawn from or transferred 
into vessel"s containers, or 
portable tanks within a building 
through a closed pipe system, from 
safety cans, by means of a device 
drawing through the top, or from 
a container or portable tank 
through an approved self-closing 
valve. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

INSTANCES 

1910.106 (d) (2) (ii) 

1910.106 (e) (2) 
(iv) (d) 

1 

1 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATEMENT 

Install approved emergency 
venting device. 

Install .approved self-closing 
valve. 



NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA . 

INSTANCES 

e. 

Loc: Section behind and adjacent 
to Meter Test Station 
Twenty gallon drum of 
flammable "Li.ft Station 
Degreaser" did not have 
approved self-closing valve. 

Protective eye and face equipment 
was not required where there was 

G 

a reasonable probability of injury 
that could be prevented by such 
equipment. 

Loc: Meter Test Room bench grinder. xl 

9. 

Eye and face protection was 
not required. 

Safety instruction signs were not 
used where there was a need for 
general instructions and 
suggestions relative to safety 
measures. 

Loc: Meter Test Room by bench 
grinder where flying 
particles may be in the 
air and cause injury to 
the face and eyes. 

10. Where employees were exposed to 
injurious corrosive materials, 
suitable facilities for quick 

STANDARD 

1910.133 (a) (1) 1 

1910.145 (c) (3) 1 

1910.151 (c) 1 

PAGE 4 OF 8 
FILE NO. B87-277 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATDtENT 

Provide and require that a full 
face shield be worn when using 
the grinder. 

Install standard safety 
instruction sign requiring 
employees to wear face shield 
when using grinder. 

Provide deluge shower and 
safety eye wash fountain. 
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF F~CILITY Cape May Water & Sewer 

ITEM 
NO. 

~ 
6\11. .x 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

drenching or flushing of the eyes 
and body were not provided within 
the work area for immediate 
emergency use. 

Loc: Meter Test Room 
Where necessary cleaning of 
water meters was accomplished 
by acid cleaning. Splashing 
of materials in acid container 
may cause injury to the eyes, 
face and body. · 

Abrasive wheel used on grinding 
machinery was not provided with 
safety guard which covered the 
spindle end, nut, f.lange projections. 

Loc: · Meter Test Room bench grinder 
Had left side guard missing 
which may result in injury 
by accidental employee contact 
or if abrasive wheel might 
shatter, injuries may result 
due to flying particles. 

12. Grinding machinery was not used 
with work rests to support offhand 
grinding work. 

Loc: Meter Test Room bench grinder 
did not have work rests (2) 
installed. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

1910.215 (a) (2) 

1910.215 (a) (4) 

INSTANCES 

1 

2 

PAGE 5 OF B 
FILE NO. 887-277 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATEMENT 

Install proper side guard. 

Install work rests and 
maintain adjustment to wheels 
not to exceed 1/8 inch. 



OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY· 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
NO. HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

13. Grinding machinery was not used with 
tongue guards in place. 

Loc: Meter Test Room bench grinder 
did not have tongue guards (2) 
installe4. 

14. Electric equipment was not free from 
recognized hazards that were likely 
to cause death or serious physical 
harm to employees. 

~ 
·~ 

Loc: Meter Test Room bench grinder 
flexible cord had deteriorated 
exposing wiring where it was 
looped around a nail. 

15. Enclosure or guard for electric 
equipment in locations Where it 
would be exposed to physical damage 
was not arranged and of a strength 
to prevent such damage to the 
equipment. 

Loc: Water Works Office 
Had pendant light bulb 
unguarded. 

16. Pull boxes, junction boxes, and 
fittings were not provided with 
covers approved for the purpose. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

INSTANCES 

1910.215 (b) (9) 2 

1910.303 (b) (1) (iii) 1 

1910.303 (g) (2) (ii) 1 

1910.305 (b) ( 2) 3 

PAGE 6 OF 8 
FILE NO. 887-277 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATEMENT 

Install tongue guards and 
maintain adjustment to wheels 
not to exceed 1/4 inch. 

Replace wire with one of equal 
size and properties. 

Provide guard around light. 

Install approved box covers. 
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

Loc: a) Chlorine Roam 
Bad an open junction box. 

b) Coast Guard Pump Station 
Had an open junction box 
on each (2) motor. 

17. Flexible cord and cable was used 
for purposes prohibited in that 
they were used as a substitute for 
the fixed wiring of a structure. 

Loc: Meter Test Room bench gr~nder 

"' ~ Cord was connected to an 
extension cord. 

18. Flexible cord and cable was used 
for purposes prohibited in that 
it ran through holes in walls, 
ceilings or floors. 

Loc: Water Works Office 
Clock wire ran through wall. 

19. Flexible cords were not used in 
continuous lengths without splice 
or tap. 

Loc: a) Meter Test Room 
Bench grinder wire was 
spliced. 

b) Water Works Office 
Had fifty feet coil of wire 
spliced or repaired. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

1910.305 (g) (1) 
(iii) (A) 

1910.305 (g) (1) 
(iii) (B) 

1910.305 (g) (2) 
(ii) 

INSTANCES 

1 

1 

2 

PAGE 7 OF 8 
FILE NO. B87-277 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATEMENT 

Replace extension cord with 
fixed wiring receptacle. 

Install fixed wiring receptacle 
by clock. 

Flexible wire smaller than 
fourteen gauge is to have no 
splice or repair. 



OFFICE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES SAFETY 
HAZARD DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

NAME OF FACILITY Cape May Water & Sewer 

ITEM 
NO. 

20. 

21. 

~ 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF 
HAZARD OR VIOLATION 

Flexible cords were not connected 
to devices and fittings so that 
the tension would not be transmitted 
to joints or terminal screws. 

Loc: Room adjacent to Water Works 
Office 
Wire had pulled loose from 
pendant lamp. 

Employer did not provide employees 
with a place of employment free 
from recognized hazards in that 
the employer did not have a confined 
space entry procedure for employees 
per ANSI- :117.1 et seq. a~ required 
by working -conditions. 

Loc: Chlorine room and various 
sewage confined space areas in 
which employees enter 
A confined space entry procedure 
had not been prepared which 
would include testing for a 
flammable, oxygen deficient and 
toxic atmosphere prior to and 
during employee entry which 
otherwise could result in a 
fatality. 

APPLICABLE 
STATE/OSHA 

STANDARD 

1910.305 (g) (2) 
(iii) 

N.J.S.A. 34:6A-33a 

INSTANCES 

1 

1 

PAGE 8 OF B 
FILE NO. B87-277 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ABATEMENT 

Properly secure wiring to lamp. 

Provide written confined space 
entry procedure and train all 
affected employees. 
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JoHN F. Russo 
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July 24, 1987 

John Russo 

201-349-2800 

SENATOR RUSSO TO HOST RECEPTION FOR DUKAKIS 

NEW BRUNSWICK - Senate President John F. Russo will host a 

reception for Democratic presidential candidate Michael S. Dukakis ·at 

6:30 p.m., Wednesday, Aug. 12, at the Hyatt Regency. 

"This reception will provide Governor Dukakis with an 

excellent opportunity to meet a wide cross section of individuals who 

care about the future of New Jersey," said the Senate President. 

Those invited to be guests of the Senate Preside~t inrlude 

u.s. Sens Bill Bradley and Frank Lautenberg, the Democratic Congressional 

delegation, Democratic County Chairmen artd all Democratic legislators and 

legislative candidates. 

Other guests invited to the reception for the Massachusetts 

Governor will includ~ top labor officials, leaders of the state's 

business community, environmentalists and prominent supporters of 

Democratic candidates. 

"Governor Dukakis has led an economic resurgence in a state 

which in many ways shares the same problems and challenges as New 

Jersey," Senator Russo said. "I have been impressed with his sensible 

appro~ch to government at a time when the entire concept of managerial 

style in government is under close scrutiny in washington." 

MORE 



2 

Senator Russo said he wants to provide a forum which will be 

of mutual benefit to Governor Dukakis and to those who have provided 

significant input in helping to shape the political and governmental 

structure of New Jersey. 

"The resurgence of the Democratic Party, both here in New 

Jersey and on the national level, can only be enhanced by the 

communication of ideas at forums such as these," Senator Russo said~ 



To: Senator Gerald R. Stockman, Chairman 
Legislative OVersight Committee 

Prom: Mario Gomes, Assistant Director 
Office of Public Employees Safety 

Subject: Reply to Mr.-E. Squibb's Presentation of June 23, 1987 

The following is a point by point response to the presentation by Edward Squibb 
at the oversight Hearing on June 23, 1987. 

The text of Mr. Squibb's presentation is indicated below. My rebuttal to his 
presentation is indented and follows his allegations. 

The passage of the New Jersey Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health 
Act in January 1984 should have led to safer workplaces for public employees, 
reduced operating costs for taxpayers, greater productivity and more efficient 
manaqement in government. All of these are results which experience has shown 
us can be expected from a professional program of safety management. 

Instead we find that, three and one-half years after the act's siqning we have a 
deadlocked bureaucracy, inept management, and policies adQpted by the state 
which not only deny public employees of rights granted them by the act but also 
negatively impact rights that employees enjoyed under eommon law prior to the 
act. 

This is a broad statement made without any basis in fact. 
There are no examples cited by the writer to support his 
allegations. 

Just as the required state plan provides the framework for assuring the rights 
of public employees to a safe and healthful workplace, the legal obligation 
placed on the Commdssioner of Labor to order unsafe or unhealthful conditions 
corrected is the backbone of the act. Yet from the very creation of the Office 
of Public Employee Safety there has been written policy to iqnore this 
obligation and rely on persuasions to bring about compliance. As the effective 
dates of the standards were reached tis (SIC) policy became more instense (SIC) 
as it became clear that both individual employees and employee representatives 
believed that the law was supposed to protect employees. The staff of the 
Office of PUblic Employee Safety were informed at a staff meeting on May 25 
(SIC) that no orders to comply would be issued unless it were absolutely neces­
sary. 

There is no policy, written or otherwise, to ignore 
the obligation of the Commissioner to order the cor­
rection of unsafe or unhealthly conditions. The 
statement from the May 27, 1986 staff meeting min­
utes is, "The office policy is to bring about com-



pliance throuqh cooperation and education. The use 
of penalties and compliarice.drders will be a last 
resort when no effort is made to correct hazards 
or a refusal to correct hazards is encountered.• 

What is meant became clear in July, when the firefiqht;.ers unions, by means of a 
lawsuit were able to obtain the aqreement of the Department of Labor to issue 
the first orders to comply. However, it was made clear to DOL employees that 
this did not reflect a chanqe in policy. As time has qone on this policy has 
been reiterated more and more forcefully. 

The reference that the Department of Labor issued 
an order to comply in July (1986) is incorrect. 
On July 31, 1986, in settlement of a law suit the 
Comadssioner issued a notice to all employers 
of firefiqhters in New Jersey reqardinq certain 
items of personal protective equipment which pre­
sent a hazard to the wearer. A copy of that notice 
is attached. The settlement aqreement had nothinq 
to do with the issuance of orders to comply. In 
fact the first order to comply was issued in April 
1986, which was prior to the referenced settlement. 

At the present time the official policy, as expressed by Mr. Gomes is "The 
Commissioner has the discretion not to enforce the act." 

I have NEVER said •The Commissioner has the discre­
tion not to enforce the act." On the contrary, I 
have said repeatedly that the Commissioner does NOT 
have the discretion to selectively enforce those--­
standards which he favors and ignore others which 
he has the responsibility to enforce. 

Both Mr. Gomes and Mark Pollak, present chief of enforcement have stated "We are 
not responsible for assuring that the employer provides a safe and healthful 
workplace. That is the employer• s responsibility. Our job is to advise 
manaqement what thier (SIC) deficiencies are." 

The above quote is not accurate. Both Mr. Pollak 
and I have said many times "It is the employer's 
responsibility to provide each of his employees 
with employment and a place of employment which 
are free from recognized hazards which may cause 
serious injury or death to his employees." This 
lanC)Uaqe is expressly found in the PEOSHAct. In 
that context a statement was made that the inspec­
tors' obliqations is to inspect and bring hazards 
to the attention of the employer. The inspec-
tor • s responsibility, under the Act, is not to 
assure a safe and healthful workplace, that is 
the leqal obliqation of the employer. 



Safety specialists employed by DOL who believe that the taxpayers are paying for 
professional performance have been harassed, disciplined and humiliated for 
attempting to fulfill the intent of the act. 

No charge of harassment of any kind has been filed 
by Mr. Squibb nor anyone else in the Office of 
Public Employee Safety aqainst any supervisor or 
the Assistant Director. 

We have been informed we have to qet rid of our moral and ethical concems and 
comply with the policies of the office. 

The safety personnel have been told that they cannot 
cite hazards over which we have no jurisdiction, 
e.q. respiratory equipment. They were advised that 
·they should make a note of the suspected hazardous 
condition, refer that to their supenisor who in 
tum would refer it to the proper aqency, Department 
of Health or Department of Community Affairs for 
their attention. 

The muscle of the act lies in the riqhts of employees to file a complaint with 
the Commdssioner of Labor if an employer fails to comply with the act. The 
Department of Labor recognises (SIC) its obligation to investiqate those 
complaints but without any obligation to order the employer to come into 
compliance. Thus the •right• to file a -complaint is a hollow one. 

Complaints are investigated and the employer is 
required to abate all hazards identified during 
the inspection, not'Only those contained in the 
complaint, assuming the complaint is valid. 

In practice, to file a complaint with the Commissioner of Labor is to risk your 
job. 

A complaint form has been developed with . the joint 
efforts of the DOH, DCA, and DOL. The form con­
tains a section where the camplainant can request 
anonym! ty. That request is honored when it is made. 
The CODIIDissioner has received and investigated 234 
complaints and is aware of no one who has lost their 
job because of making a complaint. 

Although the law prohibits discrimination and the language of the law makes it 
clear that the Commissioner of Labor has the legal obligations to enforce this 
prohibition, the department has taken the position that an employees only 
recourse is to brinq leqal action against his o~ her employer. 

N.J.S.A. 34:6A ... 45 b. states "Any employee who be­
lieves that he has been discharqed, disciplined 
or otherwise discriminated against by any person 
in violation· of this section may, within 180 days 



·--;._·! 

after employee first has knowledqe su~h.violation 
did occur, brinq an action in the Superior Court 
aqainst the person alleqed to have violated the 
provisions of this section. In any such action, 
the Superior Court shall have jurisdiction, for 
cause shown, to restrain violations of this sec­
tion and order all appropriate relief, includinq 
rehirinq or reinstatement of the employee to his 
former position with back pay." This is the only 
employee recourse aqainst discrimination provided 
by the Act. 

Aside from the harassment of DOL employees, which in itself is a discriminatory 
act under the law, three cases of reprisals by employers are known; in the first 
case a v~lunteer· firefiqhter complained about the quality of personal protective 
equipment used by his company. Elected officials and company officers 
castiqated him publicly as a troublemaker and worse. He was harassed in the 
firehouse and eventually wound up buyinq his own equipment. The· Department of 
Labor did nothinq to protect him despite appeals from himself and his wife to 
the commissioner and the governor. The employer still has not complied. 

On February 19, 1986, an anonymous complaint con­
cerninq personal protective. equipment was received 
by telephone. On February 21, 1986, a letter was 
sent to the Mayor of Bradley Beach (the employer) 
informinq htm that we received a complaint re­
qardinq unsafe conditions at the Bradley Beach 
Fire Department. 

An inspection of companies 1, 2 and 3 was con­
ducted on March 11 and April 2, 1986. A report 
identifyinq the hazardous personal protective 
equipment was sent to the employer on April 24, 
1986 advisinq that the equipment must be replaced. 

After a series of letters were exchanqed between 
the employer and the Office of Public Employees 
Safety in which Bradley Beach requested help with 
their specifications, and after the subsequent 
biddinq process, an order was placed on December 29, 
1986 for personal protective equipment in the amount 
of $18,781. 

That personal protective equipment has been re­
ceived and distributed to the firefighters in 
Bradley Beach. 

In a second case an employee of a recreation maintenance department was assiqned 
to use a sandblaster to clean some equipment. Seeint (SIC) the warninq on the 
baq of sand stating "Danger - May Cause Lunq· Disease" the employee demanded the 
proper safety equipment. The employer refused to provide same as well as the 
hazardous material data sheet and eventually the employee was docked a day's pay 
for •conduct unbecominq a public employee." He filed a complaint under the 



Right to Know Law alleging discrimination. Upon investigation it became clear 
that he had exercised rights which were protected by PEOSHA and the discipline 
was discriminatory. Nevertheless Mr. Gomes ruled that he ~d no protection 
under the Right to Know because his request had not been made in writing and he 
had not complained about discrimination under PEOSHA, therefore the department 
would take no action. Despite the department's position, the investigator, on 
his own initiative, negotiated an agreement with the employer to pay the 
employee the lost wages, and ifthe (SIC) employee had no disciplinary problems 
for one year, to remove any written record of the discipline. The message was 
not lost on his fellow employees. 

This complaint was received claiming a violation 
of the Right to Know Act. The complainant did 
not have a legitimate complaint under the Right 
to Know Act and would be required to bring ac-

. tion in the Superior Court against the person 
alleged to have violated the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 34:6A-45 (Public Employees Occupational 
Safety and Health Act). 

The investigator pursued the eventual settlement, 
not on his own initiative, but with the approval 
of Assistant Director Gomes. A letter is on 
file from the complainant thanking us for our 
assistance. 

In a third instance, an employee was oredred (SIC) to enter an underground sewer . 
thru a manhole. He refused to do so without proper safety equipment. This 
refusal was mandated by the requirement in PEOSHA that employees comply with 
standards applicable to thier (SIC) on conduct. The employer, the Department of 
Human Services, fired him on the spot. The employee filed a written complaint 
with the Department of Labor charging discriminatory retaliation. This was 
followed by a personal visit by the employee and his union representative. 
Mr. Gomes informed them that the employee would have to brinq leqal action to 
gain redress. The employee, thru the grievance process, eventually had the 
discipline reduced to 7 days without pay. The hearinq officer held that the 
employee should have filed a complaint with the Department of Labor. 

In this case the complainant refused to follow an 
order to perform a job duty. The Act does not 
give an employee that right. 

The complainant visited the office of Public Employee 
Safety hand carrying his written complaint. 

As in the previous two cases cited, he was advised 
of his right to brinq action in Superior Court on 
his own behalf. 

In order to investigate the allegations of the com­
plaint, this office then conducted a •routine• in ... 
spection inasmuch as the complainant was no lonqer an 
employee and could not legally register a complaint. 
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The inspection resulted in an "Order to Comply" to 
the employer. The hazard complained of has been 
abated as a result of the Department of Labor's 
efforts. 

The Attorney enqaged by the complainant contacted 
this office several times requestinq information 
in this case. A letter is on file from the attor­
ney thanking us on behalf of the complainant for 
our cooperation in this matter. 

As the situation exists today, the New Jersey Public Employees Occupational 
Safety and Health Act is a dead letter. Every section of the act which places a 
duty on the administration of the act has been ignored. In several cases the 
department has written administration of the act has been.ignored. In several 
cases the department has written policy to do exactly the opposite of that re­
quired by the act. For instance, The (SIC) a<:t mandates that advance notice of 
inspections be prohibited. The written policy of the department is that the . 
director of Office of Public Employee Safety or the Chief of Enforcement may 
qive advance notice almost at will. 

The written policy of the office is to conduct in­
spections without advance notice. 

There is no policy to qive advance notice •almost 
at will". 

To be sure there are times when advance notice is necessary, either to assure 
the presence of key people or to assure that conditions which need inspecting 
are operating. . 

The above :l.s correct and these are the times when 
advance notice is qiven. 

Federal OSHA limits advance notice to 24 hours prior to the inspection and 
requires that both manaqement and the employee representative be qiven notice. 
The Commissioner's policy sets no time limits and does not require that the 
employee representative be notified. It does provide that the department will 
notify the employee representative if the employer requests it and provides the 
department with the name, address and telephone number of the employee represen­
tative. 

The above refers to proposed administrative proce­
dures currently before the Advisory Board for their 
advice and consent. The representation above pur­
ports this to be the Commissioner's policy, when 
in fact, it is not. ·. 

The act requires that the commissioner provide for the adoption of all 
applicable health and safety standards adopted or recognised (SIC) under federal 
OSHA. That has not been done. Although the act specifically mandates the 
department of health make inspections in the area of medical and first aid, 
these standards have not been adopted by the commissioner of labor. 



All required standards have been adopted or have 
been sent to O.A.L. for adoption. The standards 
in question have been adopted by reference in the 
February 2, 1987 New Jersey Reqister. This was 
done to rectify the original omission which was 
occasioned through a clerical error. 

The act requires that the commissioner of labor p~ovide for the publication and 
disselllination of informational and educational materials. The commissioner has 
distributed flyers, informing employees of their right to file a complaint. No 
mention has ever been made of an employee' s right to petition the advisory board 
on matters of safety and health nor the employee's right to accompany an 
inspector during an inspection, nor the employee's right to know the findings of 
these inspections, nor an employee's riqht to participate in review commission 
proceedings, all of which are required by PEOSHA. 

The act states, "The board shall make itself avail­
able to receive information reqarding matters of 
concems to public employees in the areas of occu­
pational safety and health." The employee may par­
ticipate by contacting any member of the Advisory 
Board. 

The field staff of the Office of Public Employees 
Safety have been instructed repeatedly to re­
quest an employee representative to be present 
at the opening and closing conferences, to ac­
company them during the course of the inspection, 
and to make them aware of their rights under the 
act.· 

The act does not give the right to employees to 
participate in review commission proceedings. A 
recent opinion from the Attorney General's Office 
confirms this. 

The act sets specific requirements for permanent and temporary variances. They 
are uniformly iqnored. For that matter, variances are iqnored since there is no 
intent to enforce the act or compliance with it's provisions. 

There have been only three requests for variances 
submitted to the Department. They have been prompt­
ly addressed. The conclusion that there is no in .... 
tent to enforce the act is a completely false, sub­
jective opinion based on incorrect assumptions, and 
a total lack of understanding of the Department' s 
jurisdictional authority under the provisions of 
the act. 

The act requires employers to keep records of occupational injuries and 
illnesses as well as employee exposure to taxies or har.mful physical agents. 
These records are of vital importance because they provide the basis for 



proqramming to insure that limited resources are directed at the worse problems. 
No requlations requirinq these records exist and.the inspection effort is 
unfocussed and undirected. 

Procedural rules have been drafted and have been 
approved by th~ appropriate PEOSHA Advisory Board 
subcommittee. The Department of Labor cannot prom­
ulgate any standards which have not been approved 
and consented to by the Advisory Board. The De­
partment has no control over this process until 
the proposed rules are approved by the Advisory 
Board and submitted to the Commissioner for prom­
ulgation. 

The act provides for the establishment o~ an occupational safety and health 
review commission. The commission has been appointed' the co~ssion has me, 
public funds have been expended, yet no procedures have been adopted. No one 
has access to the review commission. None of the orders to comply which have 
been issued have even mentioned the employers right to appeal the order to the 
review commission. 

The review commission has met several times. Access 
to the commission is available in accordance with 
the act. The procedural rules are in final form 
and ready for submittal to the Office of Adminis­
trative Law for adoption. 

The act provides that, should the commissioner conclude that conditions or 
practices in violation of the prescribed safety standards exist he shall inform 
the affected employees and employer of the danger. This is a very important 
provision of the act. It is also a provision hated by the administration. As 
Mr. Gomes expressed it, "I can't run this office with people looking over my 
shoulder." For that reason the policy has been to iqnore this requirement. 

Apparently the writer of the above statement has 
difficulty taking and understanding directions. 
There have been numerous meetings, which are well 
documented, where the field staff have been directed 
to require an employer and employee representative 
during the opening conferences. 

The inspectors are instructed to request that the 
employer representative accompany them during the 
inspection and to discuss with the employee and 
employer representative all hazards identified at 
the site during a closing conference. 

The sentence in quotes is taken completely out of 
context. That statement was made during the course 
of discussing the need for confidentiality during 
ongoinq investigations. 



,, 

Even employees who have filed complaints have not been told the commissioner's 
findings unless thet (SIC) have submitted a written request for a copy of the 
inspection report. 

_ Absolutely untrue. Any request from a complai!lallt 
for a copy of t~e results of an inspection which 
has been released by the office, whether the re­
quest is written or verbal, has been honored. 

Federal procedures require this report be provided to the complainant automatical­
ly, as well as providing a written explanation to the employer when enforcement 
action is not taken, as to why enforcement action is not taken. 

These are federal procedures which are not bindinq­
on our field procedures. However we do offer copies 
of our inspection findinqs to anyone requestinq 
them. Very often, a complaint is made anonymously 
and it is difficult to involve the complainant in 
the procedures and still protect the employee's 
anonymity. 

Subsequently to the announcement of these hearinqs the department altered the 
policy to provide for a copy of the report to the union representative at the 
job site if he can be identified. There still is no mechanism to assure affected 
employees are notified or those employees without a union representative on s'ite 
are infor.d. 

The longstanding policy of the Office is to make 
available inspection reports to any employee makinq 
such a request. The notification of employee rep­
resentatives has been discussed many times with 
union representatives. It is a_ difficult problem 
to deal with because of the many unions that rep­
resent public employees, sometimes multiple unions 
at the same site. The Department of Labor will 
cooperate with any reasonable request to accomplish 
proper notification. 

The policy of notifyinq employee representatives does not apply to workplaces 
under the control of the Department of Labor or the Division of State Police. 
In these two areas the inspection staff is under strict instructions not to send 
copies of the report to the worksite but only to the top manaqement of the 
orqanization. 

The Department of Labor and Division of State Police 
have requested that inspection reports be sent to 
their central office because the employer authority 
at the site does not have the authority to effect 
chanqes. Employees or employee representatives at 
these sites are provided copies of reports upon re­
quest. 



The duties imposed on an employer under .. the act 4emonstrate clearly the legisla­
tive intent that the act be interpreted broadly to provide maximum protection to 
public employees. In response the administration has adopted policies designed 
to narrow the interpretation and implementation of the act so as to provide min­
tmum protection. As an example, the present policy of DOL is that witnesses 
statements are hearsay evidence and cannot be used to support an allegation that 
the employer violated the act. This limits our authority to observation of phys­
ical hazards. I cannot deal with unsafe work practices because I cannot estab­
lish any unsafe act I observe is in fact done routinely with employer knowledge. 

The standards adopted address physical hazards and 
not unsafe acts. The employer has the responsi­
bility to assure that employees are performing 
their duties in a safe manner. 

The lanquage of the act leaves little doubt that the Department of Labor is sup­
posed to be an umbrella organisation (S·IC) with overall responsibility for en­
forcement of the law. But instead of doing so the department spends musch (SIC) 
of it's time denying responsibility and authority to enforce the act. There is 
an announced policy to decide on a case by case basis whether to accept jurisdic­
tion. 

As with many of the previous allegations there is 
no specific example. The writer might be alluding 
to several cases in which a decision had to be made 
as to whether we had jurisdiction, such as N.J. 
Transit Rail Operations (Federal jurisdiction or 
State?) , Palisades Interstate Parkway (bi-state 
agency?) and very broadly, if a complainant calls, 
a determination must be. made if the complainant is 
in the public or private sector. The Act also es­
tablishes areas of responsibility for DOH and DCA. 

The administration promotes the position that DCA has the responsibility under 
PEOSHA to inspect for structural and firesafety hazards. However, specific 
provision is made in PEOSBA emphasizing that nothing in PEOSHA's provisions may 
supercede (SIC) the rulles (SIC) of the DCA. DCA's rules prohibit employees, or 
anyone else, from accompanyinq a DCA employee on an inspection. In addition DCA 
has special appeal procedures which exclude everyone except DCA and the buildinq 
owner from participating. Thus employees who file complaints with DCA qive up 
thier (SIC) riqhts granted by the PEOSHA act. 

The PEOSHA ACT provides that Department of Commun­
ity Affairs has jurisdiction over structural and 
fire safety hazards under the State Uniform Con­
struction Code Act and the State Uniform Fire 
Safety Act. This distinction is stat~tory and 
employees have no choice concerning which Act 
complaints are filed under. 



Because PEOSHA does not apply in these areas, any 
employee.rights qranted by PEOSHA are inapplicable 
in these areas. While employee rights under DCA 
miqht not be as liberal as those qranted under 
PEOSHA, employees filing complaints dealinq with 
structural and fire safety hazard.s are not giving 
up any riqhts. 

One might believe that under our system or government one could seek redress 
from the attorney qeneral to enforce the law. Unfortunately this has been shown 
to be a false hope, as shown by another known case of discriminatory retaliation. 
As a result of the lawsuit filed by the FMBA last year several of our inspection 
staff were required to give depositions before the FMBA attorneys. As I'm sure 
you· are all aware these depositions are given under oath. ourinq the conduct of 
these depositions a deputy attorney qeneral became so upset over the answers the 
woman was givinq that he physically struck her and rebuked her for tellinq the 
truth. During a later part of the proceedinqs when the deputy AG was questioninq 
the witness fn rebuttal he became so abusive that the FMA attorney felt compelled 
to protest the AG's badgering of his own witness. Followinq the deposition pro­
ceedinqs the consultant filed a written complaint with Mr. Gomes. Mr. Gomes 
forwarded the complaint to assistant commissioner William Clark, with the notation 
that Mr. Gomes felt the deputy AG owed the younq lady an apoloqy at the very 
least. No investiqation was conducted and nothing furthur (SIC) was heard of 
the matter. 

As this incident is beinq investiqated by the 
Attorney General at the request of Senator Stockman, 
a detailed response would be inappropriate at this 
time. Based on eyewitness accounts, however, the 
Department believes these statements are both mis­
leadinq and deliberately inflammatory. 

The statement also neglects to mention that Mr. 
Squibb was not an eyewitness to the deposition 
proceedinqs. 

The consultant prepared, at Mr. Gomes' suqqestion, 
a memorandum detailinq this incident. Mr. Gomes 
forwarded this memorandum to Mr. Clark, stating 
that he felt an apoloqy would be in order if the 
alleqations were true. Mr. Clark reviewed the 
consultant's alleqation and concluded that it was 

-not actionable on the basis of her admission that 
She was touched on the arm to gain her attention. 

Finally, it should be noted that many of the most hazardous worksites in the 
public sector are not beinq inspected at all because our staff in the office of 
public employee safety have not been provided with the proper equipment to detect 
hazards nor the personal protective equipment to protect ourselves aqainst haz­
ards. We are exposed.toflammable (SIC) qases and vapors, hydrogen sulfide, 
carbon monoxide, ionizinq and nonionizinq radiation 1 noise 1 asbestos 1 electrical 
hazards and myriad others. To face these hazards, the dol has provided us with 



hard hats, and earplugs, alonq with instructions not to expose ourselves to any 
hhazards. (SIC) Find hazards without exposing· yourself to them is an extremely 
difficult task, especially in thos (SIC) cases, such as explosive atmospheres 
and carbon monoxide, where the hazard is not detectable by the human senses. As 
a result, many areas, which are the worst hazardous, are not inspected because 
we da]:'e not enter the area without the proper equipment. This is particularly 
true of confined spaces and sewaqe treatment plants. 

Most of the potential hazards referred to fall out­
side the scope of our jurisdiction. Note that 
N.J.S.A. 34:6A-37a(3) qives the responsibility for 
inspecting for toxic and hazardous substances to 
the Commissioner of the Department of Health. 

For two years or more we have been requesting the needed equipment. Some of us 
bought our own. Finally the union filed a grievance on our behalf. Mr. Gomes 
iqnored the grievance and didn't respond. The union moved the grievance to the 
second step and Mr. William Clark, Assistant Commissioner, iqnored it. The . 
union is now asking for a hearing and awaits an answer from DOL. No more 
telling action could demonstrate the contempt that the DOL holds for the riqhts 
of employees under the PEOSHAct. 

Grievance on the subject was submitted directly 
to the Department's Personnel Office on May 13, 
1987. It was not filed with Mr. Gomes nor Mr. 
Clark, who were unaware of its existence until the 
third week of July. Although the union has filed 
a grievance, it has not requested a hearing as 
stated by Mr. Squibb. 
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STATE or NEW' J£a•zv 
DzPARTNE,.T OP LABOR 

C~AAL.ES SE AAAINO 
Commtealoner 

C N 110 
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 01625·011 0 

TO: All Public Employers Of Pirefithtera In Rev Jersey 

FROM: Charlea Serraino, Commissioner of Labor 

DATED: Julyll, 1'986 

'l'hia. is to advise you that certain ittila of peraonal protective equipment 
uaed by firefighters engaged in interior structural firefighting present 
ililminet hazards of aerioua injury or death to firefighters enga9ed in auch 
activities. Purauant to the llev Jeraey Public Bllployeea Occupational Safety 
aad Bealth Act, and for the purpose of coaplyiDg with II.J.A .. C. 12&100-4.2(&) 
9 ud 29. CPR Part 1910.156(e) 1 the following peraODal protective equipment 
auat be replaced t.aediatelv by all public •ployera ( iacludiDI •unicipal 
.. ployera) of firefithtera. 

1. Any helmet vi thout either a auapension ayatem or an impact 
liDer auat be replaced vi th a hel.Mt which has · an iilpact liner or which 
otherviae .. eta the atandarda aet forth at·29CPR 1910.156(e)(5). 

2. Any turnout coat vi th a nylon or other flammable liner must 
be replaced unless a lonq-sleeve Romex or other nonflammable shirt is provided 
by ~he employer and is worn under 1:he coat. Replacement coats must meet 
the standards set forth a~ 29 CPR 1910.156(e)(3J~ 

3 • Rubber or other flammable or me 1 table proteeti ve gloves , 
such as fireball gloves, must be replaced vi th gloves that meet the fire 

·resistance, heat resistance, eut resistance aDd puncture resistance 
stan!ards set forth at 29CFR 1910.156(e)(4). 

All employers are reminded that they must provide all required personal 
protective equipment to firefighters at the employer • s sole expense, at no 
cost to the employee, pursuant to R.J.S.A. 34:6A-33 and 29 CPR 1910.l56te){l). 

This Rotiee is issued pursuant to N.J.S.A. 34:6A-33, N.J.S.A. 34:6A-35c and 
~ N.J.A.C. 12:100-3.2. 

8A f9·84) 



AMBHDIIBITS UQOESTBD IN STATE ACT 
POR A STATB PLAH PROGIUUI 

July 23, 1987 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT 
HJ.AC 34:GA-25 et seq. 

The State Act, NJSA 34:6Ao2S at seq. bas serious deficiencies when 

compared to the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 

(Public Law 91-596). 

The Federal Act ~ill be the auidepost by which the State Act will 

be judaed as to its adequacy when the State Plan is considered for 

approval by the US DepartMDt of Labor. 

The purpose of an approved State Plan 11 to aatn .-tchina funds (SO 

percent) fro. the US DepartMDt of Labor. 

The deficiacies in the State Act will prevent approval of a 

Federally funded proar ... 

The Act has to be a.nded in the followina section• to aain federal 

approval. 

NJSA 34:6A·29 b. throuah b. are requir..ants. for a State Plan but 

these raquir.-nu with the uception of b. should be requir.-nts of 

the State statute illdepelicleot of the State Plan. 
,~ 

NJSA 34:6!-29 a. cloes not penait builclina, structural or fire 

safety standards to uceed tho•• standards prOiiiUlaatecl under the State 

Unifom Construction Code Act or the State Unifom lire Safety Act. 

This is an UDAcceptable position for the federal Occupational Safety 

and Health. Adllinistratioa (OSBA). They will not accept liaitatiou on 

the rul..UiDI autho~ity of tM approved State Aaency. 



RJSA 34 a6A-30 eatabli•h•• that rul ... king other th•n Pederal 

at.andarda can be made only with the conaent of the Advisory Board. 

Pederal OSHA will not allow an outside body to have a veto power 

over the rulemakinq authority of the State Labor Department. 

NJSA 34 :6Ac:o32 permits a distinction by rec)Ulation in labora­

tories of hiqher education and permits an exemption for a varian~e. 

Reither of these procedures would be acceptable to the us Labor 

Department. There is no precedent for tri-aqency jurisdiction. 

Of the 25 States that have approved State plans, in24 of the States 

the a~thority is vested in· a single State aqency and in only one 

State is there both health and labor agency jurisdiction. 

HJSA 34 :GA-35 b. and 37 b. i.Jipose a limitation on the right 

to enter which is "when he has reason to believe•. Such a limit 

to the authority of the inspection &CJency would not be acceptable 

to Pederal OSHA • 

. NJSA 34 :6A-38 second paragraph. This paragraph is all wronq. 

It is not the Co.aissioner of Labor, Safety Standards and Safety 

Officer, but the CoDDisaioner of Health, Health Standards and 

Baal th Officer. 

HJSA 34 :6A-41 does not provide for first .instance sanctions 

as the Pederal Act requires. Under the State Act, an order to 

comply must be first issued and the emplQ7er given a period of 

tille to correct the violation. Authority for first instance 

Nnetions with the direct right to levy fines should be granted 

to the C~ssioner. 

-2-



MJSA 34 :6Ac:o43 does not provide for appeals to the Review 

Co.U.saion on the part of employees nor does it provide for the 

employee to be a party to any appeal. Both of these positions are 

contrary to Federal OSHA Rules of Procedure. 

HJSA 34:6A-49 again establishes that building, structural 

or fire safety standards under this act and for the purposes of 

occupational safety and health cannot be in conflict or supercede 

those standards adopted under the State Unifor-m Construction Code 

Act or the Uniform Fire S~~ety Act. This position would be . 

unacceptable to OSHA. In this section, there is a 

restriction on the authority of the Commissioner of Labor and the 

paragraph about not lilllitinq the power and authority of the 

Camaissioner of Community Affairs Should be deleted. 

-3-



AMENDMENTS REQUESTED IN STATE ACT 
IF NOT IN STATE PLAN PROGRAM 

A 

July 23, 1987 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ACT 
NJSA 34:6A-25 et seq. 

The State Act, NJSA 34:6A-25 et seq. has serious deficiencies. 

The Act should be amended in the followinq sections to gain a more 

effective proqram. 

NJSA 34:6A-29 Delete the concept of providing a State plan. 

Retain in this section either the concept of the Department of 

Labor being the sole agency or the concept of Labor administering 

safety issues, Health administering health issues and Department of 

Community Affairs administerinq builttinq, structural, and ·fire 

safety issues. 

NJSA 34:6A-35b Remove the qualifier "when he h~s reason to believe" 

that a violation exists. This is a restriction on the authority of 

the Commissioner and should read "enter without delay." 

HJSA 34 :6A-37b The comment on 34 :6A-35b also applies here to the 

authority of the Commissioner of Health. 

NJSA 34:6A-38 second paragraph. This paraqraph is all wronq. It 

is not the Commissioner of Labor, Safety Standards and Safety 

Officer, but the Commissioner of Health, Health Standards and 

Beal th Officer. 



NJSA 34:6A ... 40 This Section should be amended: (1) to require submission of 

an annual summary of occupational illnesses, injuries, and fatalities to the 

Cc.m1ss1oner of Labor and (2) authority for the Conmissioner of Labor to compile 

and analyze occupational safety and health statistics with regard to injury, 

illnesses and-fatalities. 

NJSA 34:6A-41 The Comissioner should be given the unilateral right to issue 

fines rather than having to proceed through a civil court proceeding filed 

by the Office of the Attorney General. 
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Ju 1 y 1 7 , 19 8 7 

SUMMARY OF ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF 
STANDING SUBCOMMITTEE ON SAFETY AND HEALTH RULES 

~ w ~ U1 ...... \,0 .... .- ...., .... w ~ 

....... ...... ....... ....... ....... ....... 0 .- ~ ~ ....... ...... SUMMARY 
N .- N N w ..... ...... ...... ...... ...... .- (X) 

(X) (X) \,0 0 ..... (X) w N .... .... w ....... of Attendanl ...... ...... ...... ...... ....... ....... 0 0 .... "' ...... (X) 

(X) (X) co (X) (X) co ...... ....... ...... ...... (X) 0'\ at Twelve 
U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 U1 co (X) CD (X) U1 Meetings U1 U1 U1 U1 

EMPLOYEES 

L. Corn.wall p p p p p p p p p p 10 

L,. Cossey p p p p 4 

P. Gwiazdowski p p p p p p p p p 9 

E. Kirlin/J. Tarlau P/P P/PP p p p p p p p P/P p 12 

E. Murphy p p p p p p ... 6 

Sub total 41 

EMPLOYER 

S. _ Morneweck p p p p p p p p p p p p 12 
Chairman 

J. Forker p p p 3 

D. Howell p p p p p 5 

Sub total 20 

PUBLIC 
L. Newcomb p p p p p p p p 8 

Sub total 8 



July 17, 1987 

SUMMARY OF ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF 
-

STANDING SUBCOMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES 

1985 1986 1987 SUMMARY OF 
ATTENDA.~CE 

AT SEVEN 
3/7 4/17 5/13 11/7' 4/27 6/11 7/9 MEETINGS 

MPLOYEES 

L. Cossey 
Chairman p .P p p p 5 

P. Gwiazdowski p p 2 

E . Murphy p p 2 

• Kirlin/J. Tarlau P/P p p p p p P (s) 7 

Sub total 16 

~LOYER 

s. Dobrinsky p p p p p 5 

Sub .. total 5 

UBLIC 

J. Gibbs p p p 3 

' A. Goetze p p p p p p 6 

Sub total 9 

7/x 



.... Ju 1 y , 1 7 , 19 8 7 . 

SUMMARY OF ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF 
STANDING SUBCOMMITTEE ON FUNDING AND RESOURCES 

EMPLOYEES 

E. Kirlin, 
Chairperson 

L. Cossey 

Eo Murphy 

EMPLOYER 

s. Dobrinsky 

J. Forker 

P. Wristen 

3/8 

p 

p 

p 

"'-· ~ 

~ ~:-·, 

1985 
SUMMA~Y OF ATTENDANCE 

3/15 4/17 AT THREE MEETINGS 

p 2 

p p 3 

1 

Sub total . 6 

p 1 

-· 
SUb total 1 
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~ UNDER CONSIDERATION Br---

NJAC RULE 

.2:100-7 
Dtlndards on Toxic 
and Hazardous 
Subs tance.s 

12:100-8 
Ftrtng Range 
Standards 

12:100-9 
Work tn Confined 
Spaces 
~ 
)( 12:100-10 

Standards for 
1Ft reft ghter's 

12:100-:-13 
Asbestos Assessment, 

c Manage•nt and 
Ab&tetnent 

r· 
~I 12: 100-4.2 
I 

11 
Hazardous Waste 
Operations and 

r e.ergency Response 

12:110 
Procedural Rules for 
Pub1fc Employees 

, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD 

CURRENT STATUS 

Notice of Proposed 
Amendments was published 
1n NJ.Regtster on Feb. 2. 
1987. 

New rule consented to by 
the Advisory Board on 
May 20. 1985. 

New rule w111 be reviewed 
by the Subcommittee on 
Safety and Health Rules 1m 
August 19, 1987 Meeting. 

New rule received from 
Health July 16. 1987. 

New rule consented to by 
the Advisory Board with 
condition that Health, 
Treasury, and mun1c1pi1 
member resolve their 
d 1 ffe.rences. 

.Advisory Board advised 
on April 2, 1987 by 
labor that labor may 
adopt new rule. 

Advisory Boird w111 
consider rules at 
August 6, 1987 meeting. 

I 

MAJOR ISSUES AND COMMENT 

Office of Management and Budget on May 8, 1987 asks that 
the prOIBiu1gat1on of the rules be indefinitely postponed. 
Advisory Board w111 consider OMB letter at their meeting of 
August&. 1987. 

Labor 1s drafting a positt.qn ·paper on these rules forr 
examination and use of the Department of Health. 

Subconn1ttee w111 review additional comments received. 

Currently under cons1~erat1on. 

Hea1·th, Treasury and municipal member reached an agreement. 
Health agreed to draft the a~nded language and present 
proposal to La,bor Department for promu1gat1.on. 

Labor.is promulgating rules under.NJSA 34:6A-30 
and has submitted proposal to Office of Admini­
strative Law. 

-- ...... v., ruoes ...... ;cars. /Labor bel feves thf s f s 
educatfoneJ fssue end cannot be solved by a 'regulaUon. 
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C lossifac:ot a on: 

• General Management 

Subiec:t or P urpase: 

Employee Health and Safety 
Issued by: 

Charles Serraino, Commissioner 

I. Purpose and scope 

This Order establishes the Department of Labor' a policy on employee 
health and safety. It expresses the Department • s commitment to the 
right of every employee to a healthy and safe workplace. 

II. Policy Statement 

The Department of Labor endorses the conscious concern of employees 
about their individual health and aafety and establishes this overall 
policy. 

A) The aafety and health of the employees of the Departlilent of Labor, 
and the public which it aerves,.are of paramount concern. 

B) . Safe and healthful workinCJ eoodi tions auat always take precedence 
over expediency. 

C) Every attempt will be made to reduce the causes and possibil.i ty 
of work-related illnesses or accidents. 

D) The Department intends to viqorously abide by all safety and health 
laws and rules and requlations, as well as accepted standards 
of sound practice. 

III. Background 

The Department of Labor never before issued a policy statement regardinq 
the health and safety of its employees. Given the dramatic evidence 
of individu~l and collective concern, it is important that the 
Department set an example for the rest of government and for the private 
sector to follow. This recoqnize~ that good safety and health 
performance is not easily acquired and without the dedicated effort 
of departmental management, it w•,, never happen. The Department 
recognizes its obliqation, not onli from a moral perspective, but 
as provided for under the New Jerse~ ?~~:~c Employee Health and Safety 
and the New Jersey Worker and c~-- ··-: • · · Right-to-Know Acts and its 
contractual arrangements with emp1o!'ees. The Department, too, gains 
when it provides safe and heal thy worJcinq conditions because these 

-promote better morale and increased productivity, and these are 
leqitimate concerns of each and every one of us. 

7~-~ 
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IV. Implementation 

To make this- policy statement a reality, operating management is to 
be guided by these instructions. 

A) In all your contacts with employees, make it clear that a health 
and safety program has the fullest departmental support. 

B) Hold all executives, managers, and supervisors accountable for 
the health and safety of employees in their area of authority. 

C) Provide safe equipment, tools, and machines. 

D) Arrange and schedule office operations with due attention to health· 
and safety. 

E) Provide a formal inspection system to identify potentially hazardous 
situations. 

P) Take quick action to correct identified hazards. 

G) Provide relevant health and safety training to all employees. 

B) Organize an on-going series of aafety~related and safety-promoting 
activities. 
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